AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

February 27, 2012

7:00 p.m.
CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Kaitlyn Hurka
Gower West School
ROLL CALL
AUDIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board and will
be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless
a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will be removed from
the Consent Agenda.

MINUTES

*A. Approval of Reqgular Meeting of February 13, 2012

*B. Approval of Continued Budget Goals and Objectives Workshop of February 13,
2012

*C. Receive _and File Draft Hotel Marketing Committee Meeting of February 14,
2012

*D. Receive and File Draft Plan Commission Meeting of February 20, 2012

ORDINANCES

*A, Approval of An Ordinance Granting a Special Use Pursuant to the Village of
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for the Indoor Sales of Luxury and Exotic
Automobiles (Z-03-2012: 145 Tower Drive — Ludicrous 6, LLC)

*B.  Approval of An Ordinance Granting a Special Use Pursuant to the Village of
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for the Wholesale and Retail Sales of
Automobiles (Z-04-2012: 161 Tower Drive — Ludicrous 6, LLC)

RESOLUTIONS

*A, Adoption of Resolution Regarding Construction on State Highways

CONSIDERATIONS

A. Consideration of Recommendation to Approve Final Engineering for County
Line Road over 1-55 Bridge Enhancement Project

B. Community Survey Question & Answer




10.
11.

12.
13.

*C.

Approval of Plan Commission Request to Hold Public Hearing for Amendments
to the Zoning Ordinance (PC-01-2012; Annual Zoning Ordinance Update)

*D.  Approval of Recommendation to Award Contract for Cathodic Protection to
Corrpro, Inc.

*E. Approval of Request for Raffle License for Gower PTO and Hosting Facility
License for Gower Middle School for Event on March 16, 2012

*F. Approval of Vendor List

G. Other Considerations — For Announcement, Deliberation and/or Discussion
Only — No Official Action will be Taken

AUDIENCE

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS

CLOSED SESSION

Approval of Closed Session Minutes of January 9, 2012

Determination to Release Closed Session Minutes through December 2011

Determination to Destroy Verbatim Recordings of Closed Session Minutes for
the Period of October 12, 2009 to June 14, 2010

Receive and File Draft Personnel Committee Closed Session Minutes of
January 23, 2012

Determination to Destroy Verbatim Recordings of Personnel Committee
Closed Session Minutes for the Period of May 20, 2005 to September 25, 2006

Pending Litigation
Probable and Imminent Litigation

Deliberation of Salary Schedules and Benefits for One or More Classes of
Employees

RECONVENED MEETING

ADJOURNMENT



TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:
DATE:

Mayor and Board of Trustees

Village Administrator Steve Stricker and Staff
Regular Meeting of February 27, 2012
February 24, 2012

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Kaitlyn Hurka, Gower West School

6. ORDINANCES

A.
B.

Continue Special Use (Z-03-2012: 145 Tower Drive — Ludicrous 6)

Continue Special Use (Z-04-2012: 161 Tower Drive - Ludicrous 6)

Attached are the Ordinances for the renewal of the special uses for retail
sales of luxury automobiles at 145 and 161 Tower Drive. The Ordinances
are for the second of two required trial periods. The petitioner will have to
request another special use approval prior to August 15, 2012 to continue
these uses. At that time, the Village may consider granting special use
approvals without a time limit.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinances be approved.

7. RESOLUTIONS

A.

Maintenance/Construction on State Highways

Chapter 121 of the lllinois Revised Statutes requires that any person, firm
or corporation desiring to work on state-maintained rights-of-way
(including sewer and water repairs) must first obtain a written permit from
the lllinois Department of Transportation. In order to expedite the issuance
of permits to the Village of Burr Ridge during the next two calendar years,
adoption of the attached Resolution is recommended. Although this
Resolution does not constitute a blanket permit for work in the state
system, it does help to expedite the process.

It is our recommendation: that the Resolution be adopted.

8. CONSIDERATIONS

A.

Final Engineering — CLR/I-55 Bridge Enhancement Project

Our consultant, Tim King, of Hitchcock Design Group will present final
engineering and landscape plans, as well as final cost estimates,
associated with the County Line Road Bridge over |-55 Enhancement
Project (see attached presentation slides). Per the request of the Board,

-1- February 24, 2012



the leaf sculptures that were originally designed to attach to the bridge
deck are removed in favor of a BR logo sign. In addition, the leaf
sculptures located in the interchange infield now include the name “Burr
Ridge”. These changes have been approved by IDOT and the FHWA.

The proposed landscape plan has been designed in a way to minimize
future maintenance. We have contacted our current landscape
maintenance contractor and they have given us a conservative estimate to
maintain the proposed landscaping in the amount of approximately
$20,000 per year. Please be aware that the Village already spends over
$10,000 per year just to cut the grass along the edge of the interchange
infield. This cost will be borne by the Hotel/Motel Tax Fund.

The final cost estimates for the project are currently below the grant
amount (see presentation slides). The project is currently scheduled to be
awarded in the fall of this year, with construction to begin in the early
winter months of 2013.

it is our recommendation: that the final engineering, landscape
plans and cost estimates for the County Line Road Bridge over I-55
Enhancement Project be approved.

Community Survey Question & Answer

This is an item that will be placed on the agenda for the next several
months. Mayor Grasso will present community-asked questions and
answers that were generated through the recent Community Survey. The
guestions and answers will then be placed on our website.

Plan Commission Request — Public Hearing for Zoning Ordinance
Update

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission requesting
authorization to conduct a public hearing for its annual update of the
Zoning Ordinance. If authorized, the public hearing will consider the text
amendments relative to the permitted height of ornamental light poles,
adding outdoor kitchens to the list of permitted accessory structures and
modifying the regulations for pool equipment to allow equipment in a side
yard. The public hearing would be scheduled for March 19, 2012.

It is our recommendation: that the Board authorize the Plan
Commission to conduct a public hearing as requested.

Contract for Cathodic Protection to Corrpro, Inc.

The annual maintenance contract with Corrpro Waterworks for the
inspection and maintenance of the cathodic protection systems at the two
Village water towers is due for renewal. The cathodic protection system is
a critical component of the Burr Ridge water towers that significantly
reduces the metal corrosion of the structure. The total cost of the new

-2- February 24, 2012



contract is $1,550, which includes maintenance and testing of the cathodic
protection system as well as replacement of obstruction (aviation) lights at
both water towers. This amount represents an increase of $70/year from
the current contract.

Corrpro Waterworks, which has a world-wide reputation in the field of
cathodic protection corrosion control, is the company that manufactured
and installed the existing cathodic protection equipment at both Village
water towers. As in the past, the lack of local companies with the same
expertise to perform this function prohibits the procurement of comparable
guotes. Since the company that we have been using for the past several
years has the ability to properly maintain and repair this vital corrosion
protection equipment in accordance with AWWA and industry standards, it
is our recommendation that the Village renew the maintenance contract
with Corrpro Waterworks, of Medina, Ohio, for the 2012 calendar year.

Approval of Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $217,312.94 for all funds,
plus $177,758.36 for payroll, for a grand total of $395,071.30. The Vendor
List includes the following special amount:

e $18,71450 - Hitchcock Design Group for [|-55/CLR Bridge
Enhancement Project

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

-3- February 24, 2012



REGULAR MEETING
MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES, VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE, IL

February 13, 2012

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of February 13,
2012 was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge,
Illinois and called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Grasso.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was conducted by Urte Zakarauskas
of Anne M. Jeans School.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following present:
Trustees Ruzak, Paveza, Grela, Manieri, Sodikoff, and Mayor Grasso. Absent was Trustee Wott.
Also present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Finance Director Jerry Sapp, Community
Development Director Doug Pollock, Public Works Director Paul May, and Village Clerk Karen
Thomas.

There being a quorum, the meeting was open to official business.

AUDIENCE  Kathleen McInerney stated that on many of her income tax documents received in
the mail, Willowbrook was noted instead of Burr Ridge due to the shared zip code.

CONSENT AGENDA — OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Grasso, motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Paveza that the Consent
Agenda — Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) (except 8I) and the recommendations indicated for
each respective item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 5 — Trustees Grela, Paveza, Sodikoff, Ruzak, and Manieri
NAYS: 0 — None

ABSENT: 1— Trustee Wott

There being five aftirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 23,2012 were  approved  for
publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE VETERANS MEMORIAL COMMITTEE MEETING OF
NOVEMBER 30, 2011 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus
Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING OF JANUARY
23, 2012 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

9819



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
February 13,2012

APPROVAL OF BUDGET GOALS AND OBJECTIVES WORKSHOP OF JANUARY 23,
2012 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) SPACE NEEDS COMMITTEE MEETING OF
FEBRUARY 6, 2012 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus
Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) PLAN COMMISSION MEETING OF FEBRUARY 6, 2012
were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFT) STORMWATER MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
MEETING OF FEBRUARY 7, 2012 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda
by Omnibus Vote.

ORDINANCE REZONING CERTAIN REAL ESTATE FROM THE R-1 DISTRICT TO
THE R-3 DISTRICT OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE (Z-26-
2011: BABSON PARK WEST — RECENTLY ANNEXED PROPERTIES) The Board, under
the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance rezoning certain real estate from the
R-1 District to the R-3 District of the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance (Z-26-2011: Babson
Park West — Recently Annexed Properties).

THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-02-12.

ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF BURR
RIDGE ESTABLISHING UNIFORM HOURS OF OPERATION FOR RESTAURANTS
WITH LIQUOR LICENSES (Z-01-2012: RESTAURANT HOURS TEXT AMENDMENT)
The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance amending the
Zoning Ordinance of the Village of Burr Ridge establishing uniform hours of operation for

restaurants with liquor licenses (Z-01-2012: Restaurant Hours Text Amendment).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-03-12.

ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PER SECTION VIHI.C.2 OF THE BURR
RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE TO ALLOW MODIFICATIONS TO AN APPROVED
OUTDOOR DINING AREA (7Z-02-2012: 510 VILLAGE CENTER DRIVE - COOPERS
HAWK) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance
granting a special use per Section VIIL.C.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to allow
modifications to an approved outdoor dining area (Z-02-2012: 510 Village Center Drive — Coopers
Hawk).

THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-04-12.

RECOMMENDATION TO AUTHORIZE THE NORTHERN ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL
ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE (NIMEC) TO OBTAIN BIDS FROM ELECTRICITY
PROVIDERS FOR A THREE-YEAR CONTRACT FOR WATER PUMPING

9820




Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
February 13, 2012

ELECTRICITY AND TO AUTHORIZE THE VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR TO
APPROVE A CONTRACT WITH THE LOWEST COST ELECTRICITY PROVIDER IF
COST EFFECTIVE The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, authorized
the use of Northern [llinois Municipal Electric Cooperative to obtain bids from electricity providers
for a three-year contract for water pumping electricity and authorized the Village Administrator to
approve a contract with the lowest cost electricity provider, if cost effective.

RECOMMENDATION TO AUTHORIZE MOSQUITO ABATEMENT CONTRACT WITH
CLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
awarded a contract extension for mosquito. abatement to Clarke Mosquito Control of Roselle at a
cost not to exceed $36,064.28 per year.

RECOMMENDATION TO AUTHORIZE MOWING CONTRACT WITH LANDWORKS,
LTD The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded a contract to Landworks,
Custom Ltd, of Bolingbrook for Landscape Maintenance Services, in an aggregate amount not to
exceed $20,165 per year.

RECOMMENDATION TO JOIN NIPAS MOBILE FIELD FORCE The Board, under the
Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, authorized Village participation in the NIPAS Mobile Field
Force in the amount of $1,200 per year.

REQUEST FOR BLANKET RAFFLE LICENSE FOR 2012 FOR THE WB/BR CHAMBER
OF COMMERCE AND HOSTING FACILITY LICENSES AS NEEDED FOR VARIOUS
LOCATIONS IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE CHAMBER’S FUNDRAISING EVENTS
THROUGHOUT THE YEAR The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
issued a Blanket 2012 Raffle and Chance License to the WB/BR Chamber of Commerce for its
various fundraising events throughout the year, with the fidelity bond waived, and that a blanket
hosting facility license be issued to allow them to hold their raffles at various locations throughout
the year.

RAFFLE LICENSE FOR THE WEST SUBURBAN SYMPHONY SOCIETY AND
HOSTING FACILITY LICENSE FOR CHICAGO MARIOTT SOUTHWEST AT BURR
RIDGE FOR THE SOCIETY’S FUNDRAISING DINNER-DANCE ON SATURDAY,
FEBRUARY 25, 2012 The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote,
issued a Raffle and Chance License to the West Suburban Symphony Society for its February 25,
2012 raffle, with the fidelity bond waived, and that the Chicago Marriott Southwest at Burr Ridge be
licensed to host the event.

VOUCHERS FY 11 -12  in the amount of $335,441.20 for the period ending February 13, 2012,
and payroll in the amount of $363,473.78 for the periods ending January 21, 2012 and February 4,
2012 were approved for payment under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

9821



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
February 13, 2012

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE REQUEST FOR THE
RENEWAL / CONTINUATION OF A SPECIAL USE AS PER SECTION X.D.2 OF THE
BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE TO ALLOW WHOLESALE AND RETAIL SALES
OF LUXURY AND EXOTIC AUTOMOBILES IN AN EXISTING CONDOMINIUM SPACE
(7-03-2012; 145 TOWER DRIVE - LUDICROUS 6, LL.C) and

PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE REQUEST FOR THE
RENEWAL / CONTINUATION OF A SPECIAL USE AS PER SECTION X.E.2 OF THE
BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE TO ALLOW WHOLESALE AND RETAIL SALES
OF LUXURY AND EXOTIC AUTOMOBILES IN AN EXISTING CONDOMINIUM SPACE
(Z2-04-2012; 161 TOWER DRIVE - LUDICROUS 6, LL.C) Community Development Director
Doug Pollock explained that Ludicrous 6, LLC was granted a temporary special use approval for
145 and 161 Tower Drive in July of 2011 subject to several conditions and two 6-month trial
periods.

Mr. Pollock stated that the first six-month trial will elapse on February 15, 2012 and during the trial
period, there were no violations of the Ordinances. He also added that at the Plan Commission
Public Hearing of February 6, 2012, no residents or members of the public were present.

Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Grela to direct staff to prepare
Ordinances for the renewal / continuation of a special use for Z-03-2012; 145 Tower Drive and Z-
04-2012; 161 Tower Drive — Ludicrous 6, LLC.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 5 — Trustees Ruzak, Grela, Paveza, Sodikoff, and Manieri
NAYS: 0 — None

ABSENT: 1 — Trustee Wott

There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

DISCUSSION REGARDING SAIA DOCK PLATE NOISE ATTENUATION Village
Administrator Steve Stricker stated that representatives for Saia will be discussing the dock plate
noise attenuation and lighting at the Saia property.

Steve Barnard of Dickerson Engineering provided pictures of the existing lighting fixtures at the
Saia property and showed the locations of the fixtures on the property. Mr. Barnard explained that
the lighting was viewed at night from both the site and the residential properties and noted that the
lighting effects to the residential properties is primarily glare.

Mr. Barnard explained that the light fixtures have been tilted down so that they are no longer

directed toward the residential properties but this change decreased the light on the property and is
adversely impacting facility operations. In order to facilitate the property lighting and reduce the

9822



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
February 13, 2012

effects to the residents, Mr. Barnard provided pictures of alternate light fixtures to replace the
existing lighting which should also reduce the lighting spilling into the residential areas.

Mr. Stricker inquired if the glare issues have been resolved and Mr. Barnard replied that the most
offensive glare issues have been resolved.

Dave Paoli of Shiner and Associates recapped the noise studies previously conducted and the
recommendations that resulted which were to construct sound walls and to reduce the dock plate
noises. Mr. Paoli stated that the sound walls have been erected. He explained that testing has been
conducted on products to reduce the dock plate noises and none of the products have been.able to
withstand the rigorous daily operations. Mr. Paoli added that Saia has conducted training for the
fork lift drivers which has resulted in some noise reduction for the dock plates.

Trustee Paveza inquired about the nature of the dock plate noises and Mr. Paoli explained they occur
when the plate lowers to the dock and also when the forklifts drive over the plates. He said the
forklifts are driving slower resulting in some noise elimination but the products to reduce the noise
from lowering lack durability.

Trustee Manieri suggested an alternate dock that might not require the plates.

Phil Mott, Facility Manager of Saia, explained the production and safety efforts that are employed at
Saia. He noted that since the products which have been tested to reduce the dock plate noises have
not proven successful, efforts continue to be focused on training for noise reduction. Mr. Mott said
the training has been successful in reducing some of the noise.

Mr. Hargadon added that there is no product on the market that is proven to be effective to quiet a
heavy-duty dock plate.

Steve Less of Chestnut Hills expressed his disappointment in the lack of noise reduction and stated
that the walls do not reduce the sound and the dock plate noise continues.

Jim Adams, 134 Chestnut Hills Circle, stated the lighting from the Saia property is noticeably bright
at his home, especially when the leaves are not on the trees.

Mr. Stricker inquired about the location of the lighting that is causing the glare and in response, Mr.
Adams explained that new lighting has been added to the facility that is positioned on the buildings
such that it is higher than the sound walls causing the light to be visible from the residential area.

Mr. Barnard discussed the current lighting on the property and explained the purpose of the lights in
the specific areas.

Trustee Manieri suggested developing a lighting plan such that the lights project toward the
terminal.

9823



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
February 13, 2012

Nick Patera, Landscape Architect for Teska Associates, explained that the site is 30 acres and it is
difficult to erect a light pole such that it will not be in the way of the trucks driving within the
facility. Trustee Manieri responded that he feels it is important to devise a lighting plan that will
minimize the lighting effect to the residents.

Mr. Barnard explained the proposed lighting plan in detail emphasizing that the lights will be down
lights with a shielded jacket and the lights will not be angled toward the residential area. Mr.
Barnard feels the residents will notice improvement in the lighting glare.

Mr. Stricker stated that a permit is required in order to install the new lighting and approval will not
be given unless there will be improvement in the glare.

Mr. Hargadon added that the Annexation Agreement only requires that the lighting meet the Village
Code.

The Board discussed possible lighting strategies with Mr. Barnard to reduce the glare in the
residential area.

Mike Carroll, 150 Chestnut Hills Circle, pointed out a light in the Saia facility that is close to his
home and produces significant glare that is visible from his home.

Mayor Grasso inquired about the lights in the Saia grounds that are causing the most significant
glare and the residents identified four light fixtures.

Mr. Less reiterated that the issues with the Saia facility continue to be the dock plate noises and the
lighting glare.

Trustee Grela suggested enlisting the aid of a local engineering school to devise a solution to the
dock plate noises.

Trustee Sodikoff suggested planting evergreen trees on Mr. Carroll’s property to reduce the lighting
glare.

Janice Collins of Chestnut Hills stated the lighting is noticeably bright at her home.

Kay Less of Chestnut Hills stated the impulse noises appear to be getting worse and there are
noticeable vibrations in her home.

Donna Ryan, 113 Chestnut Hills Circle, stated that although her home is located near Harvester
Park, the impulse noises can be heard in her home.

Mr. Stricker stated that staff will work with Mr. Hargadon regarding the dock plate and lighting
issues and the lighting plan must go through the zoning process. He stated that the Annexation

9824



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
February 13, 2012

Agreement implies that a resolution to the dock plate noise must be achieved and although training
may help, it is not sufficient.

Mr. Less inquired about initiating Village action regarding non-compliance by Saia and when such
action can begin based upon the two-year stipulation in the Annexation Agreement. In response,
Mr. Stricker stated he would look into it.

Mayor Grasso concluded that staff will work with Saia and the residents regarding the noise
attenuation and the lighting and when additional information is available, it will be discussed at a
future Board Meeting.

RECOMMENDATION TO AUTHORIZE AMENDMENT TO THE MEADOWBROOK
PLACE ANNEXATION AGREEMENT Community Development Director Doug Pollock
explained that Meadowbrook Place Subdivision had an original completion deadline of September
24, 2009 and the deadline was extended twice with the latest being September 24, 2011. He
continued stating that the property was under foreclosure on September 24, 2011 and the process
was completed in December, 2011 and is now owned by Oxford Bank. M. Pollock explained that
Oxford Bank would like to keep the subdivision active with the intent of locating a buyer to
complete the subdivision.

Mr. Pollock stated that staff does not object to the deadline extension to Meadowbrook Place and to
address concerns staff has, the following terms have been agreed upon with Oxford Bank:

1. Oxford will pay a $25,000 fee for a two year extension until March 1, 2014 with an option
for an additional one year extension for $10,000;

2. Oxford will pay $22,750, due when the work commences, toward the cost of resurfacing
Meadowbrook Drive and the Letter of Credit will be reduced by 125% of the amount paid by
the bank for these improvements;

3. The Engineer’s Cost Estimate and Letter of Credit will be updated to reflect current prices;

4. If the subdivision improvements are not completed by the extended deadline, the Village will
not draw on the letter of credit provided Oxford submits a plat of vacation.

Mayor Grasso inquired about the implications of permitting a potential 3 year extension. Mr.
Pollock explained that staff does not have concerns about the extension as the property is in good
condition and in an undeveloped state and will not have any adverse impacts if it remains idle. He
added that if development does begin, the terms would revert to that of a subdivision under
development and the improvements must then be completed within two years

Trustee Grela inquired about the timeframe that Oxford Bank would have in relation to submitting a

plat of vacation. Mr. Pollock explained that Oxford Bank will have up to three years to develop the
subdivision and if during that time, Oxford Bank decides it no longer wishes to develop the
subdivision, the Letter of Credit can be eliminated by vacating the plat.

9825



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
February 13, 2012

Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Paveza to direct staff to schedule a
public hearing and prepare an amendment to the Meadowbrook Place Annexation Agreement based
upon the following terms:

1. Oxford Bank will pay a $25,000 extension fee for a two year extension until March 1, 2014
with an option for an additional one year extension for $10,000;

2. Oxford Bank will pay $22,750, due when the work commences, toward the cost of

resurfacing Meadowbrook Drive and the Letter of Credit will be reduced by 125% of the

amount paid by the bank for these improvements;

The Engineer’s Cost Estimate and Letter of Credit will be updated to reflect current prices;

4. If the subdivision improvements are not completed by the extended deadline, the Village will
not draw on the letter of credit provided Oxford Bank submits a plat of vacation for the
recorded Plat of Meadowbrook Place Subdivision.

(O8]

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 5 — Trustees Grela, Paveza, Ruzak, Sodikoff, Manieri
NAYS: 0 — None

ABSENT: 1 — Trustee Wott

There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

RECOMMENDATION OF SPACE NEEDS COMMITTEE TO REJECT BIDS FOR
VILLAGE HALL BOARD ROOM AND CONFERENCE ROOM RENOVATION and

RECOMMENDATION TO AMEND CONTRACT WITH INTERIOR ENVIRONMENTS,
INC. FOR VILLAGE HALL BOARD ROOM RENOVATION CONSULTING SERVICES
Mayor Grasso proposed discussing items 8E and 8F together and since there were no objections, the
discussion continued.

Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated that the low bid for the Board Room and Conference
Room renovation is $331,960 and noted it is higher than the consultant’s estimate. Upon review by
the Space Needs Committee, the recommendation is to reject the bids and to reduce the scope of
work.

Mr. Stricker also stated that in order to revise the drawings such that the scope of work is reduced,
the consulting services of Interior Environments Inc. will be required at an additional cost of $9,100.
Mr. Stricker noted that $3,462.50 is still remaining in the contract that was allocated toward the
construction phase.

Motion was made by Trustee Manieri and seconded by Trustee Grela to direct staff to reject the bids
for the Village Hall Board Room and Conference Room renovation.

9826



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
February 13,2012

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 5 — Trustees Manieri, Grela, Paveza, Ruzak, and Sodikoff
NAYS: 0 —None

ABSENT: 1 — Trustee Wott

There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

Trustee Sodikoff inquired about spending additional consulting funds of $9,100 when the lowest bid
is approximately $19,000 higher than the consultant’s estimate. ~Mr. Stricker explained that the
original thought was that bids would be much lower than the consultant estimate due to the
economic climate.

Trustee Ruzak indicated he is opposed to spending additional funds for consulting work and feels
the current plan can be used with modifications.

Trustee Manieri stated he is not in favor of re-bidding and is in favor of lighting and audio / visual
upgrades.

Trustee Grela noted that the facility is 25 years old with the original chairs and carpeting and is in
favor of a scope reduction to repair and replace the worn items.

Mr. Stricker explained that in order to address the reduced scope consisting of modifying the
existing dais, lighting, audio / visual, carpeting, and wallpaper, consultant work is required for
preparation of new drawings and proposals.

Josephine Goetz of Interior Environments Inc., stated the $9,100 estimate is a not to exceed amount
and was estimated at the high end and any unused hours would not be billed to the Village. Ms.
Goetz also discussed measures to reduce costs in the process.

Trustee Paveza stated he is in favor of pursuing the project with the redesign of the dais, wallpaper,
carpeting, audio/visual improvements and lighting.

Motion was made by Trustee Paveza and seconded by Trustee Grela to amend the existing contract
with Interior Environments Inc. to include an additional amount based on $65 per hour in an amount
not to exceed $9,100.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 2 — Trustees Paveza and Grela

NAYS: 3 — Trustees Ruzak, Manieri, and Sodikoff
ABSENT: 1 — Trustee Wott

There being only two positives votes, the motion failed.

9827



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
February 13, 2012

Trustee Grela noted the benefits of having a knowledgeable consultant for the renovation and feels it
is a mistake not to retain Ms. Goetz’s services.

Mayor Grasso inquired what the next steps would be with regard to the project since the contract for
Interior Environments Inc. has not been amended.

There was Board discussion regarding future plans for the Board and Conference Room renovation
approach.

Trustee Grela suggested that the Space Needs Committee meet to discuss and refine the scope. The
Board discussed this strategy and agreed to proceed and the Committee’s findings will be presented
at a future Board Meeting.

COMMUNITY SURVEY Q & A Mayor Grasso deferred this item to the next Board Meeting.

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR LIGHTING UPGRADES TO THE
VILLAGE HALL This item was removed from the Consent Agenda due to an error noted in the
costs. Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated it was thought that the lighting could be replaced
at a cost to the Village of $344.95 with the assistance of grant funding through IDCEO and ICECF.
Mr. Stricker explained that the consultant discovered an error in the estimates resulting in an
additional $4,172.36, which is still less than the original estimate of $8,100. Mr. Stricker stated
there are two options:

1. Revert to the original plan and retrofit the lights at a cost of $667.20;

2. At a cost of $4,172.36, install all new light fixtures throughout the Village Hall except in the
alcove area of the Board Room where the lights would be retrofitted and the other lighting in
Board Room would be part of the renovation.

Mr. Stricker stated it is his recommendation to spend $4,172.36 to obtain all new lighting and it
would be funded through the $500,000 available for the Village Hall renovation.

Trustee Paveza inquired about the bidding process and Mr. Stricker explained the bids were obtained
through a consultant hired by the Metropolitan Mayors Caucus.

Motion was made by Trustee Grela and seconded by Trustee Ruzak to award the contract for
lighting fixture upgrades for the Village Hall to Evergreen Supply, of Chicago, in the amount of
$10,978.70 and a contract for installation and labor to Eco Lighting of Addison, in the amount of
$7,204, with the understanding that all but $4,172.36 will be reimbursed through grants from
IDCEO and ICECF.

9828



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
February 13,2012

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES: 5 — Trustees Grela, Ruzak, Manieri, Sodikoff, and Paveza
NAYS: 0 — None

ABSENT: 1 — Trustee Wott

There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS There were none at this time.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS There were none
at this time

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Paveza and seconded by Trustee Ruzak that the
Regular Meeting of February 13, 2012 be adjourned.
On voice vote the motion carried and the meeting was adjourned at 9:15 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no summary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction of the item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Burr Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this day of
2012.

9829



-~

MINUTES j

CONTINUED FY 2012-13 BUDGET WORKSHOP
GOALS & OBJECTIVES
February 13,2012

CALL TO ORDER

A motion was made by Trustee Bob Sodikoff to reopen the Continued Budget Workshop.
The motion was seconded by Trustee Al Paveza and approved by a vote 5-0. The
Workshop was reopened at 9:15 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Present: Mayor Gary Grasso and Trustees Bob Sodikoff, Al Paveza, Bob Grela, Len Ruzak and
John Manieri

Absent: Trustee Maureen Wott

Also Present: Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Assistant to the Administrator Lisa
Scheiner, Village Clerk Karen Thomas, Finance Director Jerry Sapp, Police Chief john
Madden and Public Works Director/Village Engineer Paul May

REVIEW OF JANUARY 2012 FINANCIAL REPORTS

Village Administrator Steve Stricker presented the Board with a preliminary overview of
the FY 11-12 General Fund through January 2012, which indicated that, although the
original budget for FY 11-12 called for a surplus of $31,765, the projected estimated actual
at this time showed a surplus of $406,745. He stated that revenue estimates are currently
exceeding the budget by only a modest 1% (approximately $80,000). He stated, however,
that expenditure estimates are significantly under-budget by approximately $295,000. He
stated that revenue trends for next fiscal year show a relatively flat to modest growth. He
stated that the reason for the slight increase in revenues was due to improvement in sales
tax to offset decreases in utility taxes, building permits, Village fines and court fees. He
stated that the reason for the lower-than-anticipated expenditure budget included
approximately $20,000 less than anticipated in legal fees, $63,000 less in lower building
and zoning costs, a reduction due to the resignation of a part-time employee who was not
replaced, approximately $29,000 due to lower-than-expected liability insurance costs,
$87,000 savings due to the postponement of hiring a new Police Officer and $§81,000 in the
Public Works Department due to the conversion of one full-time General Utility Worker to
two part-time employees, as well as lower salt and overtime costs. Finally, he stated that the
Building and Grounds budget had saved $13,000 due to a reduction in certain contractual
services. He stated that these numbers are preliminary, but stated that he was confident
that the FY 11-12 Budget would be balanced at the end of the fiscal year, with a substantial
surplus.



Minutes of FY 12-13 Budget Workshop
Meeting of February 13, 2012
Page 2

PLACE-OF-EATING TAX

Administrator Stricker stated that top priorities for strategic goals in Fiscal Years 2011-
2013 are the implementation of a 1% place-of-eating tax and the creation of a restaurant
association. He stated that the place-of-eating tax could generate approximately $200,000
in additional revenues and suggested that $50,000, or 25%, of the total revenues be
provided back to the restaurants. He stated that it is his recommendation that the
Ordinance imposing the place-of-eating tax be placed on the February 27 Board meeting
agenda, to become effective on May 1, 2012.

Mayor Gary Grasso stated that he was in agreement with the plan, but would like to see the
Village give back 33% to the restaurants. In response, Trustee John Manieri stated that he
was also in favor of the proposed plan, but would like to see the Village give 25% back.
Trustee Len Ruzak questioned whether or not the Village is in a current slight advantage
over other surrounding communities and if we would give up that advantage if we impose
the tax.

After some discussion, a motion was made by Trustee John Manieri to direct Staff to place
the Place-of-Eating Tax Ordinance on an upcoming Board meeting agenda. The motion was
seconded by Trustee Bob Sodikoff and approved by a vote of 5-0.

REFINANCING OF POLICE FACILITY BONDS

Finance Director Jerry Sapp presented the Board with a brief overview regarding
refinancing the Police facility bonds. He stated that the principle for the Police Station in the
amount of $5,885,000 becomes due in December 2012. He stated that our three-year bond
issue was originally established with a rate of 1.57% in order to finance the facility.
$2.8 million was transferred from the General Fund ($800,000) and the Water Fund
($2,000,000) to pay for the interest on the Police Station debt. It is anticipated that the
$2.8 million, plus the sale of land, will retire the principle on this issue. He stated that
interest rates are still at an all-time historic low and it is his recommendation that the
Village refinance the issue for another five years, using the $2.8 million dollars to continue
to pay for the interest on the debt. He stated that it is advantageous to carry the interest
cost because the interest rate on a five-year debt is estimated at 1.4% and our interest rate
earnings range between 3%-4%. He stated that, at 1.4% interest, our annual interest costs
would be reduced from $86,068 to $84,490. He stated that, with the refinancing, all the
remaining interest and refinancing costs could be rolled up into the new principle as
follows:

REMAINING ESTIMATED NEW
ORIGINAL PRINCIPLE INTEREST COST REFINANCING COSTS PRINCIPLE
$5,885,000 $45,000 $105,000 $6,035,000

Mr. Sapp stated that this recommendation is based on the advice of our financial advisor,
Dan Forbes, at Speer Financial. He stated that Mr. Forbes is recommending that we begin
the refinancing in the spring, in order to take advantage of the low interest rates.




Minutes of FY 12-13 Budget Workshop
Meeting of February 13, 2012
Page 3

Trustee Manieri concurred with the Finance Director’s recommendation to refinance the
project sooner rather than later, but suggested that we also look at the cost for a 10-year
bond.

STATUS OF GOALS AND OBJECTIVES FORFY 11-12

Administrator Stricker presented the Board with a brief overview of the accomplishments
in the FY 11-12 Budget. He stated that the Meadowbrook Place water main extension in the
amount of $150,000 has been deferred once again, due to the fact that the development did
not occur. He also stated that the $8,625 that was budgeted for the broadcasting of the Plan
Commission meetings was not spent, but would be re-budgeted in the next fiscal year, with
a Board decision to occur before any dollars are spent on this matter.

PROPOSED GOALS AND OBJECTIVES FORFY 12-13

Administrator Stricker presented the Board with a brief overview of the Goals and
Objectives that will be found in the FY 12-13 Budget. He stated that the original plan to
replace the roof in FY 12-13 in the amount of $100,000 has been deferred for a year. He
stated that this year the Village will be replacing three vehicles, which will increase the
Police Department budget.

Administrator Stricker recommended that the Village purchase three emergency
generators to be stored at the Public Works Department and to be provided during power
outages to residents who have physical impairments and who may need electricity to run
medical equipment. After some discussion, the consensus of the Board was to not budget
for this expenditure.

Administrator Stricker stated that the cost for EAB treatment will increase significantly in
FY 12-13, due to the fact that we have found other areas of infestation in the southern part
of the Village. He stated that a report will be presented by the Public Works Department
regarding this matter.

Administrator Stricker asked the Board if it wished to add an additional $10,000 for
emergency brush chipping. In response, the Village Board agreed to increase the emergency
brush chipping program by $10,000.

Administrator Stricker stated that the Events Planning Committee is requesting several
improvements needed for the Concert Series, including a new tent, concert sound
enhancements, as well as lighting enhancements. Assistant to the Administrator Lisa
Scheiner updated the Board regarding these improvements. Administrator Stricker
suggested that the Village may want to rent the sound equipment for a year before deciding
whether or not to purchase it. In response, Mayor Grasso stated that it would be cheaper in
the long run to simply purchase it now.

Administrator Stricker also mentioned that he planned to place an additional $6,150 in the
budget for the cost to print and mail the March, September and January newsletters.



Minutes of FY 12-13 Budget Workshop
Meeting of February 13, 2012
Page 4

In terms of personnel costs, Administrator Stricker stated that the Water Committee
recommended the hiring of two part-time meter readers, in lieu of utilizing DuPage County
to read water meters. He stated that Staff is planning to meeting with DuPage County
officials again regarding this matter later that week to attempt to resolve the issue. He
stated that the part-time receptionist position that was not refilled when the person in that
position was laid off in January 2010 should be filled. Finally, he suggested that, if funds are
available, he would like to reinstate conference attendance for Department Heads, with the
understanding that Department Heads would be allowed to go to a national conference
every two years.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Trustee Al Paveza to adjourn the
meeting. The motion was seconded by Trustee Bob Grela and approved by a vote of 5-0.
The meeting was adjourned at 9:50 p.m.

Respectively submitted,

S

Steve Stricker
Village Administrator

SS:bp



C

MINUTES
HOTEL MARKETING COMMITTEE
February 14,2012
CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Bob Witkiewicz at 2:05 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Present: Bob Witkiewicz, of Extended Stay; Vicki Kroll, of Spring Hill Suites; and Mike
Haddad, of Marriott Hotel

Absent: Sanjay Sukhramani, of Quality Inn

Also Present: Steve Stricker, Village Administrator, Assistant to the Administrator Lisa
Scheiner, and Phil Yaeger, of Boost Communications.

MINUTES OF OCTOBER 14, 2011

A motion was made by Vicki Kroll and seconded by Mike Haddad to approve the minutes
of October 14, 2011. The motion was approved by a vote of 3-0 with 1 member absent.

FY 2011-2012 FINANCIAL REPORTS THRU DECEMBER 2011

Village Administrator Steve Stricker presented the Committee with the Financial Reports
through December 2011. He stated that, even with the Quality Inn and Extended Stay not
meeting their budget projections, the Spring Hill Suites and Marriott have exceeded
expectations, overall through the first eight months of the fiscal year revenues were in a
surplus position of $9,519. He stated that the money shown to be collected from the Quality
Inn has yet to be collected and that the hotel was in arrears on their tax payments.
However, he indicated that, one way or the other, the hotel is responsible for payment.

Chairperson Bob Witkiewicz, of Extended Stay, stated that his company is now under new
management and has been doing much better. He stated that he feels confident that his
hotel will meet current year projections and is confident that things will improve
substantially in the next calendar year.

FY 2011-12 MARKETING PROGRAM UPDATE

Phil Yaeger, of Boost Creative Marketing, presented the Committee with an update on the
marketing efforts through the first eight months of the fiscal year. He stated that the
marketing fund for FY 11-12 was $261,205 and, through the end of January 2012, $243,941
has been spent. He stated that, of the $17,264 remaining, $4,040 would go to online
advertising, $7,899 for outdoor advertising and $5,325 for production management and



Minutes of Hotel Marketing Committee
Meeting of February 14, 2012
Page 2

website maintenance. Mr. Yaeger stated that 40% of the total marketing budget is now
currently spent on online advertising.

Committee member Vicki Kroll, of Spring Hill Suites, asked if it is possible to receive a
Google analysis on the number of clicks from these ads to our website for the next meeting.
In response, Mr. Yaeger stated that he would provide this information.

Committee member Mike Haddad, of the Marriott, asked if the Committee had considered a
pay-per-click program. In response, Mr. Yaeger stated that the Committee had tried this
type of program in the past, but stopped due to the fact that they felt it was not effective.

Phil Yaeger presented the Committee with a chart depicting the Burr Ridge hotels
marketing performance vs. its competitors - Oak Brook, Willowbrook and the Midway
Airport/Bedford Park area. He stated that the percentage change over a five-year period in
Occupancy, Average Daily Rate, Revenue to Available Room Rate and Room Revenue
compared extremely well to all the other markets. He stated that these figures would look
even better if the Quality Inn was excluded from the calculations.

INITIAL DISCUSSION CONCERNING FY 2012-13 HOTEL MARKETING PLAN
Phil Yaeger presented the Committee with a report titled, “2012-13 Outlook in Marketing
Objectives Overview”. Mr. Yaeger mentioned several things to consider going into the next

fiscal year, including:

e The expected increase in the price of gas will affect business and social/leisure
travel plans.

e More business meetings will be held next year than in 2011, and hotels and air fares
will cost more.

e To keep spending in check, companies will look to hold shorter meetings, closer to
home, with fuller agendas and in less luxurious hotels.

e Group travel will continue to see growth, but not as brisk as 2011.

e American companies generally are shifting meetings away from resorts to more
affordable venues.

e According to the latest Business Travel Quarterly Outlook, traveling for work is
expected to increase by nearly 5% this year.

e Business travel 2012 forecasts follow a stronger 2011 than anticipated. (Total
business travel spending was up 8.3% for 4t quarter 2011.)



Minutes of Hotel Marketing Committee
Meeting of February 14, 2012
Page 3

In response to these issues, Mr. Yaeger recommended the following objectives:

1. Generate incremental brand awareness and preference for the Village of Burr Ridge
Hotels as a group and individually among key audience segments:
e Group tour companies/group travel
e Business travelers
e Social/leisure travelers
e The local population

2. Increase the awareness among all target audiences as to the geographic location of
the Village of Burr Ridge.

3. Strengthen the Burr Ridge Hotels performance and outperform competitive sets -
measured against Midway Hotels Group, Oak Brook Hotels and Willowbrook Hotels.

4. Increase website traffic, among all audience segments, to the Village of Burr Ridge
Hotels website www.BurrRidgeHotels.com throughout the year.

Chairperson Witkiewicz agreed that we need to continue to push the issue of awareness of
Burr Ridge and its location.

Administrator Stricker mentioned two new initiatives that the Village is in the process of
undertaking. The first is the creation of a restaurant association, whereby the Village would
give a portion of the soon-to-be-imposed place-of-eating tax back to the restaurants to
perform additional marketing to promote Burr Ridge as a destination place for restaurants.
He stated that he believed there are possibilities whereby the restaurant association and
the Hotel Marketing Committee could work together and suggested the Christmas radio
program would be a possibility.

Administrator Stricker also mentioned that the Village had agreed to participate in the See
You Downtown program and that videos will soon be available on a number of topics.

PROPOSED FY 2012-13 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUND BUDGET

Administrator Stricker presented the Committee with the FY 2012-13 Budget. He indicated
that projected revenues as being flat for Extended Stay and Quality Inn, and raised the
revenue projections for the Spring Hill Suites and Marriott by 2% over their estimated
actual. In response, Chairperson Witkiewicz stated that, due to the change in management
at his hotel and the economy improving, he felt that revenues should increase anywhere
from 4%-5% for his hotel. Both Vicki Kroll and Mike Haddad concurred that they felt that
revenue could increase anywhere from 4%-5%. After some discussion, it was agreed that a
4%, increase over the estimated actual should be included in the FY 2012-13 Budget, with
3% being used for future years.



Minutes of Hotel Marketing Committee
Meeting of February 14, 2012
Page 4

Next, Administrator Stricker explained the expenditure side of the budget, indicating that
gateway landscaping has increased and that the bridge project was scheduled to be
completed in this fiscal year and, therefore, the transfer to Debt Service doubled to
$90,605. He also stated that the 4th of July Public Works and Police detail could be reduced
from $5,000 to $3,000. With all these changes in mind and the suggestion on the part of the
Village Administrator that some limited dollars could be used from equity to further
increase the marketing program budget, it was agreed that the FY 12-13 hotel marketing
budget would be $250,000.

After considerable discussion, a motion was made by Vicki Kroll to approve the FY 2012-
13 Budget, with a 4% increase in revenues and a $250,000 hotel marketing budget. The
motion was seconded by Mike Haddad and approved by a vote of 3-0.

COUNTY LINE ROAD OVER I-55 BRIDGE ENHANCEMENT PROJECT UPDATE

Administrator Stricker presented the Committee with a brief update on the County Line
Road over I-55 Bridge Enhancement Project. He stated that the Village Board would be
discussing this issue and would be voting on the final engineering plan at its meeting of
February 27. Administrator Stricker encouraged the members of the Committee to attend
the meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, a motion was made by Bob Witkiewicz to adjourn the
meeting. The motion was seconded by Vicki Kroll and approved by a vote of 3-0, with 1
member absent. The meeting was adjourned at 4:00 p.m.

Res ectfu§y submitted,

Steve Stricker
Village Administrator



v

PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF

FEBRUARY 20,2012

1. ROLL CALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to
order at 7:35 P.M. at the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge, Illinois, by
Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:

PRESENT: 5 - Franzese, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
ABSENT: 2 — Cronin and Bolos

Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock.

2. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Franzese noted that on Z-02-2012, on page 3 of the minutes, he abstained
from voting. Mr. Pollock said that he would correct the minutes.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Perri to approve minutes of the February 6, 2012 Plan Commission Meeting subject to
the change as noted above.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 5 — Franzese, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

ABSTAIN:  1- Stratis

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Chairman Trzupek confirmed all present who wished to give testimony at any of the
public hearings on the agenda and introduced the public hearings as follows.

A. V-01-2012: 26 Ambriance! Drive (Platinum Pool); Variation
Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this public hearing.
Mr. Pollock described the public hearing as follows: The petitioner is in the process of

constructing a back yard spa, patio and outdoor kitchen. The original permit plans
showed the pool equipment in a side yard. After review by staff, the contractor moved



02/20/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 2 of 5

the proposed location of the pool equipment to the rear yard to comply with the Zoning
Ordinance. Subsequently, the contractor for the homeowner filed this petition seeking a
variation to place the equipment in the side yard rather than in the rear yard.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner for comments. The petitioner was represented by
Mr. Mike Higgins of Platinum Pool Care, Inc., the contractor for the homeowner. Mr.
Higgins said that the unique shape of the lot and how the house is situated on the lot
creates a hardship in the placement of the equipment. He said that the homeowners
association and the immediate neighbor support the granting of the variation.

Chairman Trzupek asked if there was anyone in attendance who wanted to speak to this
request. There was no one.

Chairman Trzupek asked for questions and comments from the Plan Commission.

Chairman Trzupek asked if the hardship is created by the size of the patio which limits
the placement of the pool equipment. He also asked about the noise created by the
equipment and whether it was covered.

In response, Mr. Higgins said that the pool equipment creates a similar noise level as an
air conditioning unit and that it is only covered by landscaping.

Chairman Trzupek referenced the emails from the neighbor and from the homeowners
association which the Plan Commission received at tonight’s public hearing.

Commissioner Franzese asked for clarification on the location of the pool equipment.
Mr. Higgins presented a more detailed drawing that he said was prepared at the request of
the homeowners association. Mr. Higgins said that the revised plan shows more detail
for the landscaping. Commissioner Franzese noted that the letter from the HOA implies
that the equipment would have to be next to the pond if it were placed in compliance with
the code. He said that was a bit misleading as it could be anywhere in the back yard.

In response to Commissioner Franzese, Mr. Higgins said that the 4 x 10 foot pool
equipment pad would be 11 feet from the side lot line in its required location.

Commissioner Perri asked about the sight lines from the neighboring properties. In
response, Mr. Pollock showed an aerial photo of the area. Commissioner Perri
acknowledged that the preferred location may be better but he said there does not appear
to be anything unique about this property that creates a hardship.

Commissioner Stratis said he struggled in reviewing this request because he agrees that
this may be a better location and he knows the neighbors support the variation but there
does not appear to be any hardship.

Commissioner Grunsten asked if there were any specific regulations about the location of
pool equipment. Mr. Pollock said the regulations pertain to pools only and there is



02/20/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 3 of §

nothing specific about pool equipment. He said that pools are restricted to the rear yard
and that as a result; all pool equipment has been required to be located in the rear yard.

Mr. Pollock stated that the written staff report provides information pertaining to the
location of air conditioning units and generators. He said the regulations permit ac units
and generators in a side yard provided they are at least 15 feet from the front of the house
and that generators are limited to 28 square feet in area.

Chairman Trzupek said that he agrees with the other Commissioners and asked if it
would be appropriate to consider a text amendment that would treat pool equipment like
ac units or generators.

Commissioner Franzese asked how and how often the pool equipment would be serviced.
In response, Mr. Higgins said that normal maintenance would typically be every other
month and would consist of replacing filters. Commissioner Franzese added that he
thinks this is different from ac units and generators because the mechanical equipment is
exposed and not inside a box.

Chairman Trzupek said there were several options to be considered. He said the
Commission could close the hearing and vote on a recommendation to the Board of
Trustees. He said that based on comments he has heard at the hearing, the
recommendation would likely be to deny the variation. He said the other options would
be to continue the public hearing to allow the petitioner to revise the plans or to continue
the public hearing with the intent of conducing a public hearing for a text amendment.

Mr. Pollock said that a text amendment hearing could be held with the annual zoning
update hearing which is anticipated to be done on March 19, 2012. Mr. Pollock
recommended that the variation hearing be continued to March 19 and that the
Commission also hold a public hearing at that time to consider a text amendment.

There being no further questions or comments, Chairman Trzupek asked for a motion to
close the hearing.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Perri to continue the hearing for V-01-2012 to March 19, 2012.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 5 — Franzese, Perri, Stratis, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 —None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.



02/20/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 4 of 5

4. CORRESPONDENCE

There was no discussion regarding any of the correspondence on the agenda.

5. OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

A. PC-01-2012; Annual Zoning Ordinance Update

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide an overview of this consideration.

Mr. Pollock referenced the staff report which provided a summary of all zoning and
variation hearings from 2011. He said there were no issues from those hearings that
would lead staff to recommend any changes to the Zoning Ordinance.

Mr. Pollock added that there are a few issues that have come up at the staff level. He said
that a resident inquired about the height of ornamental light standards and suggested that
the 6 foot height was too low. The resident presented evidence that most ornamental
light poles in the Village were 7 feet or taller.

Mr. Pollock said also that staff has seen a number of permits in the last two years for
outdoor kitchens. He said there is not specific listing for outdoor kitchens but that staff
has classified these structures as outdoor fireplaces which are permitted in a rear yard but
there is no height limit for an outdoor fireplace. He suggested that outdoor kitchens be
added to the list of permitted accessory structures and that a height limit be added.

Mr. Pollock said a resident complained about portable gas generators and about parking
on the street for a home occupation. He said that there are no zoning regulations for
portable generators as they would be similar to lawn mowers and leaf blowers and not a
structure that would be regulated by the Zoning Ordinance. In regards to parking, Mr.
Pollock said it is possible to add a regulation requiring an employee of a home
occupation to park on the property but it would be difficult to enforce if public parking is
allowed on the street.

Finally, Mr. Pollock added that an amendment regarding the location of pool equipment
be included in the zoning update as per the discussion earlier tonight.

Commissioner Stratis said that he did the research for ornamental lights and discovered
that almost all in his neighborhood are more than 6 feet tall. He said he found one that
was 6 feet tall and it looked odd because the light was right at eye level.

Mr. Pollock said that it is staff’s recommendation that the Plan Commission request
authorization to hold a public hearing to consider amendments pertaining to the permitted
height of ornamental lights, adding outdoor kitchens to the list of permitted accessory
structures, and the location of pool equipment.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Franzese and SECONDED by Commissioner
Stratis to request authorization from the Board of Trustees to conduct a public hearing to



02/20/2012 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 5 of 5

consider amendments to the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to the permitted height of
ornamental lights, adding outdoor kitchens to the list of permitted accessory structures,
and the location of pool equipment.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 5 — Franzese, Stratis, Perri, Grunsten, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

6. FUTURE SCHEDULED MEETINGS

Mr. Pollock reported that there were no public hearings scheduled for the March 5, 2012
meeting.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Perri and SECONDED by Commissioner
Grunsten to cancel the March 5, 2012 Plan Commission meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 5 — Perri, Grunsten, Franzese, Stratis, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 — None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

7. ADJOURNMENT
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Perri and SECONDED by Commissioner
Stratis to ADJOURN the meeting at 8:45 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE, the

meeting was adjourned at 8:45 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP March 19, 2012



ORDINANCE NO. A-834- -12

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECTAL USE PURSUANT TO THE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR THE
INDOOR SALES OF LUXURY AND EXOTIC AUTOMOBILES

(Zz-03-2012: 145 Tower Drive - Ludicrous 6, LLC)

WHEREAS, an application for a gpecial uses for certain
real estate has been filed with the Village Clerk of the
Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, and
said application has been referred to the Plan Commission of
said Village and has been processed in accordance with the
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said Plan Commission of this Village held a
public hearing on the question of granting said special uses
on February 6, 2012 at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, at which
time all persons desiring to be heard were given the
opportunity to be heard; and

WHEREAS, public notice in the form required by law was
provided for said public hearing not more than 30 nor less
than 15 days prior to said public hearing by publication in

the Suburban Life, a newspaper of general circulation in this

Village, there being no newspaper published in this Village;
and
WHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission has

made its report on the request for a special use, including



its findings and recommendations, to this President and Board
of Trustees, and this President and Board of Trustees has duly
considered said report, findings, and recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board
of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage
Counties, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: All Exhibits submitted at the aforesaid
public hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This
President and Board of Trustees find that the granting of
special use indicated herein is in the public good and in the
best interests of the Village of Burr Ridge and its residents,
is consistent with and fosters the purposes and spirit of the
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance as set forth in Section 1IT
thereof.

Section 2: That this President and Board of Trustees,
after considering the report, findings, and recommendations of
the Plan Commission and other matters properly before it, in

addition to the findings set forth in Section 1, £finds as

follows:
A. That the Petitioner for the special use for the
property located at 145 Tower Drive, Burr Ridge,
Tllinois, is Ludicrous 6, LLC (hereinafter

"Petitioner"). The Petitioner requests special use
approval as per Section X.D.2 of the Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance to allow indoor sales of luxury and
exotic automobiles in an existing condominium space
at 145 Tower Drive.



B. That a special use approval was granted on July 11,
2011 for this use subject to two, 6-month trial
periods to assess if there would be any impact on
adjoining properties.

C. That the use has operated for six months in full
compliance with the terms and conditions of the
original special use approval.

D. That there was no public testimony at the public
hearing and no evidence submitted indicating any
adverse impact on adjoining properties.

Section 3: That special use approval as per Section
X.D.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to allow indoor sales
of luxury and exotic automobiles is hereby granted for the
property commonly known as 145 Tower Drive and legally
described as follows:

Parcel 1: Lot 4 in Burr Ridge Park, Being a Subdivision of
Part of Section 19, Township 38 North, Range 12, East of the
Third Principal Meridian, According to the Plat Thereof
Recorded July 13, 1967 as Document Number 20195595, in Cook
County, Illinois.

Parcel 2: The West 85.00 Feet of Lot 5 in Burr Ridge Park,
Being a Subdivision of Part of the West % of the Southwest Y%
and Part of the West % of the West % of the East % of the
Southwest ¥ of Section 19, Township 38 North, Range 12, East
of the Third Principal Meridian, According to the Plat
Thereof Recorded July 13, 1967 as Document Number 20195595,
in Cook County, Illinois.

PERMANENT REAL ESTATE INDEX NUMBER: 18-19-300-008;
18-19-300-027

Section 4: That the special use approval as per Section
X.D.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to allow indoor sales
of luxury and exotic automobiles is subject to the following

conditions:



This special use approval shall be for a second,
six-month trial period and shall expire on August
15, 2012. Upon the expiration of this second six
month extension, further extensions will not be
granted 1f there are repeated violations (as
reasonably determined by the Community Development
Director) of any of the conditions of this gpecial

use. It 1is understood that if the Petitioner
successfully receives two six month special use
approvals, the Petitioner may request and the

Village will consider a special wuse without an
expiration date or specific time limit.

The special use shall be limited to the Petitioner
and affiliates and to the condominium  gpace
identified as Suite 9 and consisting of
approximately 3,021 square feet, as may be modified
or built-out by Petitioner in accordance with the
Village of Burr Ridge municipal code.

There shall be no more than 9 vehicles stored on the
property and available for sale at any given time.

All vehicles shall be stored inside the building at
all times except for the temporary (but not
overnight) parking of vehicles outside for purposes
of moving automobiles or cleaning or maintaining the
interior of the condominium space.

There shall be no advertisement of automobile sales
on the exterior of the building or property;
provided, Thowever, nothing herein shall prevent
Petitioner from posting its business identification
signs on the property as otherwise permitted by law.

There shall be no servicing, repairing, painting, or
other work conducted on automobiles at any time
other than routine cleaning and maintenance that is
conducted inside the building.

There shall be no more than 4 customers on the site
at any given time and all customer visits shall be
by appointment only.

The hours of operation for customer visitation,
moving of vehicles (except as provided herein), and
sales shall be limited to 10 AM to 3 PM, Mondays



through Fridays, with no business conducted on
Saturdays, Sundays or state and federal holidays.
Nothing herein shall prohibit any principals of
Petitioner from moving the vehicles in and out of
the building at any given time when the vehicles are
for personal use.

I. The Petitioner shall sign a Sales Tax Disclosure
Agreement with the Village of Burr Ridge.

J. The business shall comply with the noise regulations
as outlined in the Zoning Ordinance.

K. There shall be no test driving of automobiles in the
residential areas to the north of the subject
property including on streets with the Carriageway

Subdivision, Carriageway Club, and Carriageway
Condos.
L. For the duration of the 6 month trial period, 90% of

all sales shall average $100,000 or more.

M. The point of sale for all vehicles stored in this
location will be registered asg this location in the
Village of Burr Ridge;

N. All sales of vehicles stored in this location shall
be consummated and completed at this location in the
Village of Burr Ridge;

0. The Petitioner shall promptly pay to the State of
Illinois, as required by law, all applicable vehicle
sales taxes in such amounts as required by the State
of Illinois.

Section 5: That this Ordinance shall be in full force
and effect from and after its passage, approval, and
publication as required by law. The Village Clerk is hereby
directed and ordered to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet

form.

PASSED this 27" day of February, 2012, by the Corporate



Authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a roll call vote
as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Burr Ridge on
this 27" day of February, 2012.

Village President
ATTEST:

Village Clerk



ORDINANCE NO. A-834- -12

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A SPECIAL USE PURSUANT TO THE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE FOR THE
WHOLESALE AND RETAIL SALES OF AUTOMOBILES

(Z-04-2012: 161 Tower Drive - Ludicrous 6, LLC)

WHEREAS, an application for a special uses for certain
real estate has been filed with the Village Clerk of the
Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois, and
sald application has been referred to the Plan Commission of
sald Village and has been processed in accordance with the
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, said Plan Commission of this Village held a
public hearing on the question of granting said special uses
on February 6, 2012 at the Burr Ridge Village Hall, at which
time all persons desiring to be heard were given the
opportunity to be heard; and

WHEREAS, public notice in the form required by law was
provided for said public hearing not more than 30 nor less
than 15 days prior to said public hearing by publication in

the Suburban Life, a newspaper of general circulation in this

Village, there being no newspaper published in this Village;
and
WHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge Plan Commission has

made its report on the request for a special use, including



its findings and recommendations, to this President and Board
of Trustees, and this President and Board of Trustees has duly
considered said report, findings, and recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board
of Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage
Countiesg, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: All Exhibits submitted at the aforesaid
public hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This
President and Board of Trustees find that the granting of
special use indicated herein is in the public good and in the
best interests of the Village of Burr Ridge and its residents,
is consistent with and fosters the purposes and spirit of the
Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance as set forth in Section II
thereof.

Section 2: That this President and Board of Trustees,
after considering the report, findings, and recommendations of
the Plan Commission and other matters properly before it, in

addition to the findings set forth in Section 1, finds as

follows:
A. That the Petitioner for the special use for the
property located at 161 Tower Drive, Burr Ridge,
Illinois, is Ludicrous 6, LLC (hereinafter
"Petitioner"). The Petitioner requests special use

approval as per Section X.E.2 of the Burr Ridge
Zoning Ordinance to allow indoor sales of luxury and
exotic automobiles in an existing condominium space
at 161 Tower Drive.



B. That a special use approval was granted on July 11,
2011 for this wuse subject to two, 6-month trial
periods to assess 1if there would be any impact on
adjoining properties.

C. That the use has operated for six months in full
compliance with the terms and conditions of the
original special use approval.

D. That there was no public testimony at the public

hearing and no evidence submitted indicating any
adverse impact on adjoining properties.

Section 3: That special use approval as per Section
X.E.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit wholesale
and retail sales of automobiles is hereby granted for the
property commonly known as 161 Tower Drive and legally
described as follows:

Lot 3 in Shoe’s Addition, being a subdivision of part of
Sections 19 & 30, Township 38 North, Range 12, East of
the 3rd P.M., according to the Plat thereof recorded
August 2nd, 1979 as Document No. 25,080,404 and
Certificate of Correction thereof recorded December 4th,
1979 as Document No. 25,266,456, in Cook County, Illinois

PERMANENT REAL ESTATE INDEX NUMBER: 18-19-300-034
Section 4: That the special use approval as per Section

X.E.2 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit wholesale
and retail sales of automobiles is subject to the following
conditions:

A. This special wuse approval shall be for a second,
six-month trial period and shall expire on August
15, 2012. Upon the expiration of this second six
month extension, further extensions will not be
granted if there are repeated violations (as
reasonably determined by the Community Development
Director) of any of the conditions of this special



use. It 1s understood that if the Petitioner
successfully receives two six month special use
approvals, the Petitioner may request and the
Village will consider a special wuse without an
expiration date or specific time limit.

The special use shall be limited to the Petitioner
and affiliates and to the condominium space
identified as Suite J and consisting of
approximately 14,356 square feet, as may be modified
or built-out by Petitioner in accordance with the
Village of Burr Ridge municipal code.

There shall be no more than 50 vehicles stored on
the property and available for sale at any given
time.

All vehicles shall be stored inside the building at
all times except for the temporary (but not
overnight) parking of vehicles outside for purposes
of moving automobiles or cleaning or maintaining the
interior of the condominium space.

There shall be no advertisement of automobile sales
on the exterior of the building or property;
provided, however, nothing herein shall prevent
Petitioner from posting its business identification
signs on the property as otherwise permitted by law.

There shall be no servicing, repairing, painting, or
other work conducted on automobiles at any time
other than routine cleaning and maintenance that is
conducted inside the building.

There shall be no more than 4 customers on the site
at any given time and all customer visits shall be
by appointment only.

The hours of operation for customer visitation,
moving of vehicles (except as provided herein), and
sales shall be limited to 10 AM to 3 PM, Mondays
through Fridays, with no business conducted on
Saturdays, Sundays or state and federal holidays.
Nothing herein shall prohibit any principals of
Petitioner from moving the wvehicles in and out of
the building at any given time when the vehicles are
for personal use.



I. The Petitioner shall sign a Sales Tax Disclosure
Agreement with the Village of Burr Ridge.

J. The business shall comply with the noise regulations
as outlined in the Zoning Ordinance.

K. There shall be no test driving of automobiles in the
residential areas to the north of the subject
property including on streets with the Carriageway

Subdivision, Carriageway  Club, and Carriageway
Condos.
L. For the duration of the 6 month trial period, 90% of

all sales shall average $100,000 or more.

M. The point of sale for all vehicles stored in this
location will be registered as this location in the
Village of Burr Ridge;

N. All sales of vehicles stored in this location shall
be consummated and completed at this location in the
Village of Burr Ridge;

0. The Petitioner shall promptly pay to the State of
Illinois, as required by law, all applicable vehicle
sales taxes in such amounts as required by the State
of TIllinois.

Section 5: That this Ordinance shall be in full force
and effect from and after its ©passage, approval, and
publication as required by law. The Village Clerk is hereby
directed and ordered to publish this Ordinance in pamphlet
form.

PASSED this 27" day of February, 2012, by the Corporate
Authorities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a roll call vote

as follows:

AYES:



NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROVED by the President of the Village of Burr Ridge on
this 27 day of February, 2012.

Village President

ATTEST:

Village Clerk



RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION REGARDING CONSTRUCTION ON STATE HIGHWAYS

WHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge, hereinafter referred to
as MUNICIPALITY, located in the Counties of Cook and DuPage,
State of Illinois, desires to undertake, in the years 2012 and
2013, the location, construction, operation and maintenance of
driveways and street returns, watermains, sanitary and storm
sewers, street lights, traffic signals, sidewalks, landscaping,
etc., on State highways within said MUNICIPALITY, which by law
and/or agreement come under the jurisdiction and control of the
Department of Transportation of the State of Illinois
hereinafter referred to as DEPARTMENT; and

WHEREAS, an individual working permit must be obtained from
the DEPARTMENT prior to any of the aforesaid installations being
constructed either by the MUNICIPALITY or by a private person or
firm under contract and supervision of the MUNICIPALITY;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Mayor and Board of
Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Countiesg,
Illinois, as follows:

Section 1: That the MUNICIPALITY hereby pledges its good
faith and guarantees that all work shall be performed in
accordance with the conditions of the permit to be granted by
the DEPARTMENT, and to hold the State of Illinois harmless
during the prosecution of such work, and assumes all liability
for damages to persons or property due to accidents or otherwise
by reason of the work which 1is to be performed under the
provision of said permit.

Section 22 That all authorized officials of the

MUNICIPALITY are hereby instructed and authorized to sign said
working permit on behalf of the MUNICIPALITY.



Section 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and
effect from and after its passage and approval as required by
law. The Village Clerk is directed to file a certified copy of
this Resolution with the DEPARTMENT at its Schaumburg office.

ADOPTED this 27" day of February, 2012, by a roll call vote
as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT :

APPROVED this 27" day of February, 2012, by the Mayor of

the Village of Burr Ridge.

Mayor

ATTEST:

Village Clerk



llinois Department of Transportation

‘ Division of Highways/Region One / District One
201 West Center Court/Schaumburg, llinois 601 96-1096

PERMITS
Resolution for Construction on State Highway

February 9, 2012

The Honorable Gary Grasso
Mayor

Village of Burr Ridge

7660 South County Line Road
Burr Ridge, IL. 60527

Dear Mayor Grasso:

Chapter 121 of the lllincis revised statutes requires that any person, firm or
corporation desiring to do work on state maintained rights of way must first
obtain a written permit from the lllinois department of transportation. This
includes any emergency work on broken watermains or sewers.

A surety bond is required with each permit application to insure that all work
is completed in accordance with state specifications and that the right of way
is properly restored.

For permit work to be performed by employees of a municipality a resolution
is acceptable in lieu of the surety bond. This resolution does not relieve
contractors hired by the municipality from conforming with the normal
bonding requirements nor from obtaining permits.

The resolution should be enacted for a period of two years. This procedure
will save time and effort as well as reduce the annual paperwork associated
with an annual resolution.

In order to expedite the issuance of permits to your municipality during the
next two calendar years the attached sample resolution should be adopted
and a signed and certified copy thereof returned to this office. This
resolution does not constitute a blanket permit for work in the State system.
A separate application must be made in each instance. In the case of an
emergency, verbal authority may be given prior to receipt of the written
application. After normal working hours or weekends, this authority can be
obtained from our Communications Center at (847)705-4612.



February 9, 2012
Page two

We would appreciate the cooperation of your community in withholding the
issuance of building permits along State highways until the builder shows
evidence of a State highway permit having been obtained. Our permit staff
would be willing to answer any questions you may have regarding current
palicies or practices and to work with your planning commission on any new
developments within your municipality.

Do not hesitate to contact Ms. Beverly Hawley, Office Coordinator at (847)
705-4142.

Very truly yours,

Diane M. O'Keefe, P.E.
Deputy Director of Highways,
Region One Engineer

/ /" j 3’ "
By LAt / ﬁ%ﬁ(ﬁ%&uﬁ ~
Thomas G. Gallénbach, P.E.
Traffic Permits Engineer



RESOLUTION

Whereas, the . hereinafier referred to as MUNICIPALITY, located in the
County of , State of lllinois, desires to undertake, in the years 20__ and

20__, the location, construction, operation and mainienance of driveways and street returns,
watermain, sanitary and storm sewers, street light, traffic signals, sidewalk, landscaping, efc.,
on State highways, within said MUNICIPALITY, which by law and/or agreement come under
the jurisdiction and control of the Department of Transportation of the State of lllinois
hereinafter referred to as Department, and,

Whereas, an individual working permit must be obtained from the Department prior to any of
the aforesaid installations being constructed either by the MUNICIPALITY or by a private
person of firm under contract and supervision of the MUNICIPALITY.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the MUNICIPALITY:

FIRST: That MUNICIPALITY hereby pledges its good faith and guarantees that all work shall
be performed in accordance with conditions of the permit to be granted by the Department, and
to hold State of Hlinois harmless during the prosecution of such work, and assume all liability
for damages to person or property due to accidents or otherwise by reason of the work which it
to be performed under the provision of said permit.

SECOND: That all authorized officials of the MUNICIPALITY are hereby instructed and
authorized to sign said working permit on behalf of the MUNICIPALITY.

l, , hereby certify the

above to be true copy of the resolution passed by the

MUNICIPALITY. Dated this day
Of AD.

Corporate Seal
By:

SAWPPERMITS\MISCWMERGES\201 2Resolutionlet. .doox


















ST

PN 2

ubisag abueyoliauj |jeldanO
jdosuo9 ubisag




SjuswaAoiduwl| ||eJan
juswdojonag ubisa




sy o s By s S e S S B B DS L S G s G G G 7 PSS G e S R

! .. . _ . iﬁ%ﬁ% . . — _

o \ . e s : M\ — _ _
. . . . .

; ;\ f ; m.w i, . L

. . i

-

-
o

.
. ; ;
- / .

.
. .

.
.
_

-

=

7

o
%%% &@k\m /
o A%wm@w»x .

s

-
%\%
.

.

-

(v\"é'

.

4»\%\%

. g
i o 7 . .
x%\.& - 5 0 . wWMMA»M§VW\ .
o . . , o o .

. ¢ b s
. o 0
i

S

.

sesrms

i




sjuswasueyul ||lep) 1edeled
jusawdojanaqg ubisaqg




Qe a8 THOS x
FZMENOM«JZW ONITVY w>_k<m00mm 4

200U ¥IWYL

BETIWHE SUENTLSYE T T
QELMIV ONY HIOOWS

ORAOHS B8 TIVHE SEIEM T ¢
EGLIZAN H2NOBE

NOIONIHIH DITIVLIN SMIHLIYE
CALNYG 38 TIVHE JUNMOUVH
NV BAMANOQGEROD ONITIVY T 4
S30K

B PEVE S OL UBIISE
THELS BENL WARBIIY .4 X5

TV B8 NONITTY MOBL S
BN NPINITE Y OBCTEA O 5y
2% N LOIOUD AXCHS MEN0S dYD
C¥EH XIH Y335 ST NS 2 XN A0
HENL VNN I XS

FIONY T IYENLDNBAS
PN L X X E )

FENL E X2 NLSBLAYD T3LN0H

£: MADE gV o«uz
X3H TE3LE SS3INVAS . .1 HEXS W
BAHSYAONY NN 13318

SHEA YIS RLM MBRDS Y0 Gvar
X 1IALE PSIMIVAT T K5 v

BAN N PN I QRO WD Py
SUE QIBOGKT ONBENL

£33 TROTHM NNV 080
BANEOD JRM LN HLMA 3800
WORINTIY ORII380 X Ty
SUBNGOD TN HLA 3801
ANRIPIYTTY GRAIEA X0

BATIM GISCEX2 ON TENL L Ok 3TN

HOLLOE ONY S0 NONINITYY 080

FAV I BEVE WONENTTY BOIL

BLYTd WINNITTY QBETEM NOIHL ¢
TIONY T IVENLINNLS

HONIINTY I X B X L8

THLOOIKS UNNOUD "$ANI GI0T13%
HETE) BAOL WOMINTTY L XL
HIHBYA ONY 1M 13518

SSH LS b
XEH TSHLS SSHINVAS .5 E X Fy ()
MRS VD GY3H X3H

THRLIS SRR PIVAS A XS

FUOL L X L N ESIUAVD QELNA0Y
QL LTSN TUY BLEOA 'SLE04
BEL BN L L X R

~ N
RN
- ~
-—
2 0=
3 & >
i 05
-
i PN
~
-
M
o~
- NN
- e
v, NN
s
e " s
g v
r
SNHASOUY NG NI -V
B
% s
&
. s
V-
~— >N
- w
-— ~
w g
- 2, @
) N
- “
N
NN

s

MU0 FEQINY Q4 HoviLY

S Rias 3 \\nXJl

TENVd 0001 aqamg \NJ

NOLLDES AV

; 1 0L INIRHOVALY
A ROCHNE 1 OINHOIN DT YASNOD

CATILIN BAIALLVA CRINIVE
SR GEN B3 TI08 THEN00
O IO LT A ML

“LUOGENS COU N

TN

£
)

DTN

R VARG D1 N

G LN
THACHOE s HOIGD RO

HDVE NO GLON LM SNOE

TV L0004 GRINOGOR

Qﬁbw M) 1€ TeiLLdi

YN L BV
30 G101 HOVALY
LS GEKH s

D u AN X,

LR INOME
ROLDNIEE BRI
LB BNRLNISS OL SO \
ST e e MAONG ONIEE BT T g
RIS HAOE NO BN T e b
0 e SANRON SR S

HLU AN NN r
2 W A R \\\\ )]
SR s oy #
P

§RWSY
NOLLYAZE VLYV - TIVA hwmé‘q.ML@I

B YHAEE
N TIIENIWE WIS 193LE e

K FBEGE e

e

THER w0
R WINGG R

aier

SRRK 000
TUSEGNOD NYLE R SEIORS
R

sjuswaoueyug |lep) jodered

juswdojanaqg ubisaqg



suwnjo) Aluosely aAeI099(]
judwdojanaq ubisag




suwnjo) Aluose|) aAljel009(
juswdojanaq ubisaqg







peoy aul] AlunoH wol) MaIpn
juawdojanaq ubisag




fi,fc e
L el

"

s
mw . .

o :\u/\&u\xy .

L
.

.
.

o

L

WJ

o

1

o

-

.
-

-
-

-

-

o

.
"

o

o

-

.

.

o

-

.
1 0
. .
. \ .
. : - span v . . 7 . .
. « . . > L ww 7 o
= 0 : - .
0

w
- i
. .
o
- . - - .
. 0 . %m m
- . . i &i@w@ . . w§ . . . w%w e
o e - = e o L e 8 o
e %ﬂwq . . .
. . . . . .
- . M . . o . . .
. S
o .
. .
. .
.

.

e
-

\"if?@%&
-

.

. N%MX iw .
K . . o
e

. .
L c
o e
. ..
g \
.
. -

suwinjon Aluosejy aAleloo9ad
juswdojanag ubisaqg




WO =.8/€°3V0S X )

U e e Ll =8O\ .
g NOILO3S - NANTOD JAILYY0O3a N V NOILVAZT3 - NWN10J IAILVHOD3d NA

s/
B NN
SNV Id TWHNLOMMLS 33S
"NOLLYGNNOZ ILIHONCO - 2
SNVId VHNLON¥IS 338 B zzsL2 MO sa'sLs 41 By 5 N\
‘NOLLYONNOA 3L3HONOD - % e -
E X% E ¢
O WYL ASVE 18VDTUd XX :
Zzsiv0 sests 4L %y : N
-
XX ) XX
WL 3ISYE 1SYDEd XX Lo L WYL 3SYE 1SvDaNd - XX -
! &
SNYId , NYILLYd ONOS ONINNNY HMORIg - 3
TYHNLONYLS 338 TUNLONMLS
1MOddNS TYNYILNI e 2
LINA ASNOSYI 313HONOD - = »
NY3L1Vd ONOS ONINNMY “MOrig - & NS 0801 w
,,,,, 7m N o H
S WML JOL 1SYO3nd XX C
N Ty
(aNOA3E)  xx - Xg m -
SWRIL JOL 1SVOTUd XX : g Z
o ¥ T3NYd JOL LSYOJud XX M . 32
a8 3
IENVd 0901 XX - L. o . , Sl ?
3 £dVO  xx L e
€4V xx ; { T8NVd dOL 1SYOTdd XX
I TANVA dOL 1SY0a¥dd XX a v
XX . 3
L dVO LSVOIYd XX B NN TdVD LSYOTdd - XX s o
s

L dVD 18VYOTHd

suwnjon Aiuose\ aAneIoosd

juswidojanaqg ubisaqg

Wl Eadb



[1ep) ubis abpry Jing pue ain)dinag payu|
jusawdojonaqg ubisag




lep ubis abpry 1ing pue a1njdinog pleyu|
juswdojanag ubisaqg




¥ Jing pue a1nyd|nos payu|
uawdojanaq ubisaq




b =20 NS

TIVANDIS QTaIANT X

Lrd e Zi L eEeg

NOILD3S - NOIS QT3IANT

NOULYATTD

g

LIDIDVHE INSINHOYLLY

WONIROTTY IVEOLOMELS S % .8 % b
IYBLZdY
HOIOD NYO GILNIS IKINL 3203 .1
SYIANCTANMIE SLUQHANS WM
PHLHEA YRLXY QOV 'ONIDOVS INIASYHD OL
CERINDSY 4 HTONY 26 LY SH3AN0T 030130
YV WY NGB MOIL Y X OXGE (5
SHINHOISNYEL T3 1 ISN0H
OL AVMIOWH WY O3RN0 dI30 ¥ X TIVL L
FLA QRANIVG SNYD IO
FOISN NOWLYNIRATY G370 UHM HLW
SHILLTTNANINTTY G3LI¥INEYS 43308

LEGLZAN 310G £5L0T W TZNONE NOLONIAEY
3O00H DITTIVLIN SMIHELVIN QIINIVS HiRiL B ey,
ANV SNVO MAILLIT WNL O3UNIVE HLW S0V EAA e AL
X BAH 5 NOLLYNIANTY T3 BLIHM ATz
ML SHALLTT WONIWNTY OILYIMEYS d330.8

SOV YZLLTTXD W AL,
KA 0L

‘SYIHSYM
LM MZU0S

VD OYEH XSH THILS SETMIVLIE v X 7

FGOL WANWO Y INTE 2 2 X A

ey
%

LENOVHE ANIWHOVLLY 318IXE0S

Tivah INOLS 30 NOILYOOD £3 &
MG SNV ANOAYT ZIE e I8 s 3
. 5 2 £
Bg 7 5,
: £3
S

[1Iep) ubis pue ainidinog pletuj

juawdojanaq ubisaqg







.

e

Sjuswedueyug adeospue]
juawdojanaqg ubisaqg

s
o

s
ey




Sjuswadueyuy adeospue]
jusawdojanaq ubisaqg




{SNOLLIGNOD V101 ¥}

TIVA SNINIVLIIH JOVHYEL - NY'1d ONILNY1d J39UVING

£i6 WO PoVRA0R] DUILIG BIEL IR, 5100j0)2 101 $|0QRIGdS 9IS
Ji34 Ve UESHS DEASHIRIY ULNERIOn JUIEISDION, ERINY erpating
[ kGH BERIT: YIS, PUIALION DUMALILON, WNIE0IA WNIUTY OhAd
s 'SH ShEg Urpsy BAUS Gy RIS OpA, PUOHSIAUIE EsADieg w5d
9Ly il JULGED) MO S IRHITAA G SRR, ] A iU, ) . i
GEE Y & TEAGPGCT BTy (DI SRy 5,00 Dt SoUy, 5,0y, TeINOMG CeTeUIgD3 EREE] N
SIRILUDISY s
4 TH Baun] sasuR]; eA e REjiEy RGO Reqjey, SRUSUILD SIABGIAL e e
Sqruys uasibiany e
[ LT SRUING SR D PG PO 00, EETE STRjE $TOHN e
Y TH P2 BHIABIOS LIBBAISHILy NIOIG SISO, BUNESIAA LS04 teuad \\
SqRUYS SNONPIa(Q o
Ty WOITKA MARLNDRIE rgwwouci_u E:&ﬂa 7 B HAA -
i e Bubpeg P00 BUTd -
T84, VIO ANOSD 0 SSBUIDY] ] m%&ﬁ; FRA 5 SR SRS u R s
e FI120m MBS FoURIHG WY BDubing Qi S0 o e mitE iy BOYNY \n
Sa0i] FIRIPSULIDI] ) ) 5
i N oo i SO0 R  — s -
Z S0E YR AT FRI0UDE ENENT TEVHD — = = w >l
5 S NEQ 29U, GE HODHE SR T YT X = S o ] s TN e
= L sl - ——
S92 ] |peys T T o ; o s A0 lW\[&mH\K lMNalM\l\Jnl, o
U i e e i, o it e - . e —
AD azs BWEN UOWIOD aweN jedueiog apod o o o . ve 44 Sl S
: 7

sjuswasueyug adeospue]

jusawdojaonaq ubisaqg



















ST O TEIRGS ] .rzwwc& WAS| S3IS X 40 X CON LIS | 0l=t TS S ~ awono Tovams © S 10w I

[3owananioos) P v W NOILVIHOdSNVAL 40 ININLHVIIA - aEsinay - Nwweg - 3wos ot wRrpeLishel czinw

NV1d SINIWIONVHNI SIONITH 40 J1VL e == ioonsoner ssior

s IONITT 40 A1vis o e | VI
7, spoodsenaqSuywan m
F&ancss |t

NOISId

JO00HOLH |-

@ ONIHY; ./M_szxr
X TV
Y

T

: 7
0

(e
N e
AN Tivm O EY A NG
ATER YA ANOLE amé,é&m.rg o \\\\\\\\\mw\“\\\\\\\
T T
\ .
X %

oy A5

WA /, \

S

N j////%w/i/ !

\ %/ /// ,//,/,//Zﬂ/%/ﬂ
NN

] ST T
v, \\\\\\\\\\\\ Vs
T 7

J2s

{ ANLGINOS ST\ XX/

11




T Oua Qv Gy [ SN ] DR s avow ~iS OL VIS | SL3EHS X 4O X_ONIISHS | FEELES T G3sIAT 0N - ODIOFH0 ZR0UNEs = %G 107 5310150857
L4109 "ON 1OVHINGD NOLLVLINOdSNVY1 40 INIWLHVHIa T azsioy S - mmvea PR, sz ANVHLS
) [3ovaiam00s b [ NOLLVAZI'TE 39Q14g - SINIWIONVHNI SIONIT1] 20 31V1S - s oLt OO R 'ﬂ =
AR Nooss 5> ey woa__~ Ganoisa wom = sz | Cou e
77 B

17 incis

NOIS2d
JDCOHOLH

HOURE 30 S3AIS HLOE
‘GHUOMMIN SLINIWIDNYHNI
SION

= B E=====SaaEEE
_ o)
TIVM L3dvavd ANV 0901\ XX/ TIVA L3dvavd
4O GNT HUM NIITIOD NOITY 4O QNI HLIM NWIOD NOITY

LN

TIVM 13dVHvd TIVM 3dvaivd \ XX/
ONIEYY ONNUYY RxX
BAILVEOD3A FAILVEODIA\ 00

AN TIVA DNINIVA T TIVAL ONINIVASN fooxh,
¢ /ANOLS GFOVEREL INOLS GIOVAEEL \ XX

cOXCh NWNTQO NWNTIOD xxx
/Wx 3ALVE023A SAILYHODIG\ XX

N

TS =




ToorCuI e Gos SO
125468 ON LOVHINGD

Vi 0L VAS | S.33HS X 40 X ONI3MS | 0zl FIOS

[aovdnamoos BT

o
L3

X -
E aaninoo NOLLo3S

ANIWIDUVINT LSIM -~ NVId SINFWIONVHNI

NOLLVIMOdSNVAL JO INININVLIA
SIONITH JO F1VLS

wzve sy QNVHLS

- aEsay naw__ - aiosHo Zroweoko = 31va 100 S3Lv10055Y
- a3sinay SN - Nwvaa = mwosiou

- a3asnay 0L - @DiORHD sasws sion-13n0r [ WY ’
sy T o | i Vo

Qvoy INITALNNOD

HADNETUNIONYA h — e

XXX 2

snilavy g
AONIONVL 30 4NIOS 1d
AN 40 INIOD od
GNIOFT INOAYT

“SILON ONY ‘SONVONVAS ‘SNOLLIANOD
IYNOILIGAY $04 SNOISINOMG WIITS 63430 9

“FIGISSTIOV SON FuV SINIDS
SEUGV GUTHM SOUY SOV HOS WIINI 1333
0L ANIAT SDIVLS 1NOAYT 2N OL HOLOVALNOD 'S

“QUUNBROTS
LON GNY HLOOWS 38 O3 HOVY GNY STAYND TV b

GHLON FSIMHIHLO SSTINA
TIVAA 4O 3OV O QINOISNINIG 3dv STIVAM TV &

SIAVLS L1I0AVT
S0V143Y O HAVIN 30 TIM LNSNAV WNOILIGGY
ON NOILONYLSNOD ONRING SIHVLS INOAVT
TIV NIVNIVIY O, TSNS Y HOLOVEINOD 7

BHINION A8 IVAOHIJV- TS

A LAOAYT TIV 40 TVAOHIIY NIVLEO 01 33GRI0 NI
SRHOM SLYNIGHO0D O FTHISNOSSIH HOLOVHINGD '3

$HLON LHOAVT

EE

S =




S31¥1205 59

H0AGHAUN G5) [SIONTN b 'ON oS Iv0 QL ViS OL 'vis | SLIWHS X 4O X ONI3IHS | 0e=L FOS - @SR AIN - GDIOIHO 242020 = VT 101
2109 ON LOVMINGD NOLLVLNOJSNVYL 40 INTWLAVIIA — @ e = o on oo ANVELS
HEHIEZ - Pa=reye [ — LEPOS SIONTE L 10T
e AINIWIDUVING LSV - NVid SLNIWIONVHNI SIONITT 40 ALVIS BT T T '4 hﬂ.
dNOYD H

1038 =

- \
\
7
e
\\ \
7
/
\
/ \/\/
/ P
! - \A
/
/ Ve
! 1
! 1
i 1
{ \
i A
I \ <
i1 // -
M \/ N
N
“ N\, T
3 // > -
@ A -
1 P
\ -
/ L
AY ~ —
\ ~_ -]
AY ~ -
A ~ PR
\ -
IVM ONINIVLIY o0 2 T
ngmamuiﬂmwe B PO - O ]
e S - —= T

A
A
3

AU

T S
FINDRGAG =]

e LTS TN

avod 3INIT ALNNOD




TN

S8 =

400N NV G2 [SIONCTI b 7O 35K v Gt VLS OL VIS | SL3FHS X 4O X ON133HS | D2=4 WS - G3SIASM EOEEEET 2ME6T0 = ANG 10Td $3L7I055Y
L0409 ON JQVBINGD NOLLVLNOdSNVYL 20 INIJWINVLIQ — azonas S~ wwwo ~ swasiou o ANVRLS
o003 e [ ANIWIOUVING LSTM - NVId ONIGVED SIONITH 40 F1ViS - oasva WL - GO el T7%
s ST nnoo NOUoES 5 -~ Gewam wis - osnorsaa e = swmasen | OO <2
F seooidsageabuoan
e oy ~ . = /85005
o o e MOO0HLH
FAL S 4 \ o
.
S N ~ -
o TIVM 3dOTS FLIFONCD TIVAA 34018 3L3HONOD
BUDETSS ONILSIXT HLIM HSN TS QvOod aNI1 ALINNOD ONLLEIXS HLM HSM3 \\ ”
SR - 319 ONV HOLYW OL 34018 38 ANY HOLVW 01 3dOTS e
-Lovis 3L 7 e
= v Un.-m
== a2
A2 =

7

|
)}

Y}

HIUIS 40 NOLLOIIG

(4004 5) HROLNOD HOFVIY o TS
{5004 1) WNOLNOD HONIK o R,
ONULOO HO dOL oonzedtt . .
TIVA 40 WOLLOB soazamd T
TIVM 40 d0L aonzsiait
Favan HEINIS wezsod
ANINIAVA S0 0L ovszsait
ANIGS M0 sosesat
ANIOA HOH ezt
NOUVAZT2 LOdS ooreest

(NIOFTONIOVHO

“SILON ONY SOUVANYLS ‘SNOLLIGNOD
TYNOILIGGY HO$ SNOISIAOH VIDRAS 03 43434 §

“SNOLLYHIJO ONIGEIS Ok
HORS DNAVAED 3N 10 MHATY SHDINIONS NVIEO &

“GHHIACISIA TUY SWIRIIL JAVHO-INS
AHOLIVASILYSNA 3 HIINIONT AJLON AUdWOBS

“ONLLNY 1d 404 GALYNDISHA SVRMY
AN GBLAEO0Y 30 LON THA TH Y HINVHD.
‘SNV'Id BHL NO NMOHS §¥ "SIQVHD 2HL IAHHOV OL
81 4O P10 WONINGA OL SYIHY ONLINY I TV 50d
HOSACL ALMEALSIE UNY LNOSHI OL HOIDVHINOD 2

“HOYNIYH SALLISOd SATIHOY

01 QFAIIN NOILIINIG TIYHS SIJOTS SE0H0

"NMOHE LON 31 NOI HpA FOVNIVERL
AMUISOI $OS GIAVHO 30 TIVHS STOVIING TV 4

S3LON DNIGYHED




) LD G UV U3 | SIONETH ‘vis oL VIS | SI3IHS X 40 X ON LIS | M=t FWOS - assiAm AN - GDIO3HO iozeath = v 1ok “$31912055Y
L0109 ONLOVILNOY , NOILVIHOJSNVL S0 INIWINV4Ia - ossiay Sw - wag s permiad ANVHLS
JHOVIOUMRO0] YR V89t -—.zmsmuzizm n_-m<m - 251 oz_°<~m0 - a3siAze WL - amoaHD 30509 SIONS I L3300

ALY NOHOTS 7 S SIONITH 40 31VLS E—yey naa - danomag N = armwaen | O¥ORL10UI0H HLnOS 0 47’

2 mery
fNoisia
MOCOHOLH

ouzeshAg

90669 ML

- 52969 4\
N

A\wmv/LX//
IIIIIIII YN ~

=T Domerel E >

i/

/A

{

TIVA 3dOTS 313HONOD | \
TV 3dOTIS SLZHONGD ONLLSIXS HLIM HSN T //
ONILSIXS HUM HEN TS 1% ONY HOLYIW OL 3dOTS ~

38 ANV HOLYW O, 2d0TS

avoy 3NITALNNOD

ENCEL]

S48 =



LO50A OV a3 | SIONITHT 1 O 5t QVOu 03 VIS OL Sm_ $133HS X 0 X ONI3IMS | 08=.1 FTVOS - a3SiASY naN - GDOTHD 21028020 = 31vQ K0 LS3LVIDOSEY
40109 ONLOVAINOD NOLLVLMOdSNVHL 40 INIWINVIIa -_ossvay ErRT T sorncin) ANVHLS
...... [ovenano HEE e TIVHIAO - NV1d VISANYT SIONITTI 40 31ViS -_aasinay Yo Gmioan oo '4 oy
250 W] a0 Nouoss | P e o asnoissa e | oeowoncasosans [V gy

e S e ™ o ™|

001 Qs 13330

FAL S 4

XV QA5 YNNVAYS / 3V0

Xi# QRS HASOVOR

NOUVTIVASN 4O WYi3d 236
WOIGAL “TYINNY

UNY HHAODUNOHD “IYINNIHEY
NOWLVYTIVASNI 04 V430 338
“WSAL BHHS

NOLLY YIVLSH HG3 TVASG 305
IOIGAL B WANSAYNSO

NOUVTIVESN 404 IV3A 335
“IVOIGAL HL 3AVHS.

HRYL ONILSIXE

QON3OTTONINYId

, e\ \ \
///,ﬂ/ mz:w/. :amm,m / 7

// BLVNNOUAY ot
p

e
mo@&‘f )
Oendpe -

%
i5te

s
7
\

QvOod INITALNNCD

V308
it NI

7 e
s

57

i

R

W
I

=
RS
NN
N

N

N
NSRN
RN

I3
RN

N

mn—~=0am,
NOisaa
SBCOHOLH

» STWASE

oz

BOHEAL

N TR
S~
< 17

S
3
=
SR
A
N
e
3
3

X
R

3
AN
W

SRR
S
SRR
SRR
X
N

X
3

W
TR
A
b3 i

ANTT LA VL
QT3S TLVWIXOHddY ———m¥T 2

7
47
1

7
M\A\\x\\

s

s

\

7
v

7
7

o

e
o7

\
% \\

72 4! N\
A
7591 N
3 X_/ -

e 100

-~ 3NN Q33s
FLYIIXOUAT ™~

8-S

v

S =




L03F0%S QY "G4 | SIONITIL YIS 0L Sﬂ S133HS X 0 X -ONL3IHS

0%=.1 3WoS

L3069 "ON LOVHINOD

SINIWHDYVING - NV1d 3dVISANVT

[3OVENAMOnD) wBHI 852
|

Qz_mkmwxm \ .m.rx
Lazns | EE_ ARNAOD NOWLOBS T

R NIN_ - GDOIHD 2Ry = 31v0 100

NOILVLMOdSNVUL 40 LNIFNIAVLAIA - o3siasy SN - nmwvig = 3wos i
SIONITH J0 A1VIiS - GIsaa HOL - O3H0AMD
T azsinad wid - Gsnolsaa naa = wewsas

[ e

0z ot 1334 0

& T

\ - -
80VVY 00,810 IMAN69
. mo.,wﬂo.m. D088 S0uH-ET

TIVM ONINIVLITY 3OVHYEEL 1SYIHIYMON - NV1d ONILNV1d d394VING @\

TIVM ONINIVLITZY IOVHEEL 1SYIHLINOS - NY1d ONILLNY1d 39UVING @V

. \N \\\\N\QMW\%IO“W\ o -1\w \\\HN\{\H H\\ \\\ \\..\\ \\\.\\\‘\,\\w.‘\\ \.\\W\\\.\.«\\\

- VIOMLY 091D SOUH-EL.
= FIOHYVL T D081 $OUHET
. - PENDI9E —
—5 TR X y
_a -~
i STyt B e
PR S A O e
2R SO0 N 9 &
P 0 3 D
I 10 .
— = AP .V
o X 4
S 03 3 N Vs 2 SO
o o
ot -
g ol R N s AP0
X o Ko
e ok A B
- Z
o ) 2 7
=k 2
-
~
/\
-
o PTAIN-6E — _

- 0'0.81 ) INAL-9E _ —

PEOHY L —
070818 INA9E N

D'OMBHD GNAGIE N N
YEADPEE —

TIVM DNINIVLIY IOVHYIL ISIMHLINOS - NV1d ONILNY1d d39UVING @o

SN \
D0BD aNASE ) mo<§<\w‘
- vEOr-6e y =

0. ‘M.VWJ/“A.; X v
ey

R e b %
S SIS
o

RS

i SN LY

S e anil

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ o @
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ — P ¥
o ¢ ) Rk e A
AL PR o b %
o v 3 7
b2 i ~o- & 7 P A 955
— %o el ~ o o
g o PR WS
B o
/ > 5
17 < N o —
M\ 7 Vi =N ok — _
e s N -y 2
A S o a
AT D T v
s S
s -
07 °
% === o
N L —= = LYo
7 6 N
o ¥ o - 4 8

B
!
X
.
NS
]
1yC
B¢
B
T
q
|
N
i
XN,
LN
7
/
/
7

7 1\\
N !.qm‘&@@@,mmm e P

—00ML® 90UHTEZ T [ R -

eI D BOYRT = 5_2,:&

3 20100€
Ay /7
| \rooRiee -
v ! -
[N ! /

D0RID IMINGS

EE

IS =




owowb.owonouNNuooo,-o

Vﬁ ..u.onwr@,wczx.mmy

Moo X

e VTSRS
TN N
X000 ‘aHdg-eoL
N .
(R - Q80D SINS RS
OMQ.QO b AN /M/
R BN ///.

OBLD GAN-0OI, . N

‘ Vis oL VIS| §IS3HS X 40 X ONI3ZMS | A9=d FWOS - GESIASY nIW - aDOIHD Tomce = 31¥a 107
O 53 e I NOILVLNOJSNVL 40 LNIW1IHNVIAd - assias AR ERETETE
: = SINAWADHVING - NV'1d 3dVOSANY SIONITT 40 FLVLS - oz oL G
_ AINOD NOILISS v RS n4R - O3INOIS3a WeE = RN HaSA
o S e ]
oz ot 1334 0
2, T

1STIM AHNLATNOS QT31EANI - NVIid ONILNYId G3DAVINIG @\

Ny, b2 W 3
Q .°, AG S
SN 434:\\ 1%. |
Lﬁ’; “~ )
9190
S QR
NP A
AR 4

\

/,,o,oxwp@ SHAY-0LL
yo.a® LHS%oL
\ | vEog N
25,818 9MIN-00)

. . N

O'OBHD SOSHEE ™S,

0L DGUHH-EE s T
Q8D IQuHEE— \

TN

$13148 =




AQyrayd 3l [oniTH] s ON selgUvon W | VIS OL VIS | SIB3HS X 40 X ONLIIHS | 2= 08 EEED naN - OHO3HD 2166700 = 3G 1079 S3LvIO0SEY
L3408 ON IOV (NGO NOLLVINOJSNVAL 40 INSWLNVIIA easves S e EECE) sernin GNVHLS
[Eovaiamooo AHIEE [ vese . P oL - amoso soros sionrmi-sznor T W
SerT a5 S3LON ANV STIV.LIA - NV'1d 3dVISANV SIONIT 40 31LV1S s Vol
HIOL | ANI0Y NOiLO3S 7% - aasings Wis - aawoisac g = anveusn (3
7 spooydsgmgBuzioan
"7l inois
J0r) =.2/) Rleas .v S Ok =274 8pEos N MOOOHOLH
Buniuejd 91 [elusweuiQ Bunuejd qniysg
“aas) Buipas 010j04
1 feuouppe joedusioo pue ppe ‘dosp “speibans
oy 51 sfoy 3f “epruBans pepedwoo PIGNISIPUN YO [EGI00I 1BS
10 PIGIMSIPUN UO [124 1001 10
POGUMSPUN U0 I18G 1001 105 “feMalew PRIEABSXS £/7 pue osdo)
epes© s popustue ¢ G id e
“depng 4o oy
do} aowsey “uMep SIUIod Buuiwe: s
B0} put “1oyseq Bim JO ey diol i JEGICOI PUNOIE SPIOD JiE IN;
oAOWRY “funi 10 f1RGI00) 0) alEwep pueegioos p pioD fie 4n0
BUISNES JNOM HURA BUE (1001 ‘euBIE poleAROXa
BUNCIE $PI03 IY BACHIS PUE N sse0%0 PIEISI] “eBRUIEIp oASOY
kg 0 sadsyp sepinoid sqriys usamje ape:s
U Bf5 Wos [ELIBEW POJEALIXD Hslul 84 05 pg Ny eundeid
SSTOXO GACIOY [ELOIEW POIBAEIXD nwummﬁm_w. _Mw _N Mw”wcm_w. dﬁaﬂ%
£/Z pue fjosdo) pepususe £71 i id § un y |
e . 100) SE 9PIM SB SO} 04 31 PUNOJR JOINES “U € € a1edaly
0} 0215 9foH "9Bpo sfoy Buguerd sietd snsl 1e wdep i
RUBIEW PRJEAROXS SSBIXE PAEOSID Hd o g sede | 6 °d08p . oY
punIE JBanes WU & & astdeid “speib pousiy
S 10AS] SWES JE {BQI00) 1OF
“jurus je 1 03 Bupiede) ‘desp & yoiniy
; o “soyoutsq
apuuf ysiug Jueselpe ey}
JOUBIY 9, 1 9L 3001 JO B5EQ JeN) ueoiq pue paep o} Supurd jrurt
0% [f8q J00) 185 )OS SSBIXG GACWSS
Ao ‘posodxo Jou sy viey j00s
1t "ael 1004 0 ansodxe
3064 8y} 10 do} ue oS B
“Guetd jo feAvidds uodn) suodql put
B} 8611 'SEUDURAG UBHOIG AuE BAOWN
[— 0L = .7/ oS m e —— AL = .21 BE9S F
Bunuejd 991 snonpioag Bupueld |eiuusiod
[y W9 PRI SRS A T L e et S T
L) T palvpeg s LY L — ) 054 Buuos 01059 (14 [PUORPPE
= - i S5 e e e =) weduios pue ppE ‘daap 00} s sjoy i “epuibans Bupueld
555 i) T PRI R IORN RRE YO 7Ty DORRLWOD 10 PAGISIPUN UG [12G 1001 108 40304 PoUISOU] 0q PINOYS Siueld
BEE T T e ek W SR S P Do S e €V Ha puriog 10 JO SSBUI JU0Y [BION
SEIuaIag apeib
T, PTG TR T [=ry SpRIBgNS PEGINSIPU;
SqRAE BSaIbig deying priSans peqImisIRon
e T E = 30 Jjey do} sAOWIBY “uMOP siutad Buluietia; spess
961, T SRR, OIHPIA Y 22T Ploj puE ‘JoxsEq 83 JO jizy o) sAoway yuny usiuy aAcqe ,Z paq Bujued asiey
— o SFUYS SHONPAG PUE ffeq J00I RUMOJE SPIOD {{E BAGWIS) PUE 1N “SBUDURLG JBPUN UONIU JOM
BOBA
= e B o = S . ‘ot pappoiys afanop desp ,z
5t Fix] e 03 ‘Agebaf jo asadsip pue oy woy
I A % TER FOYRY [EUSIEW POIRABOXS SSBOXD SAUWAY o pepuswE o,
S8al1 SEIPBULINIUY! “JeUBIEW PAEABIXD £/Z PuE JOSUO} papuslie o __emm mu: w:mﬁ “ :;e—ﬁm_sv
i ET) T ) /1 4 S JUAOBES ‘8 1003 SE SpiM 5B +9 ¥ 01 pod Bueld o d
O G IO a0 2 0] azfs dfoH “9Bpa sjoy Suiueid drerd soupEuLo Ut
R o) umoiB se jorel Buies e sjueld jog
Saau apeys| “Bupajem
A 5 apa) 503 Yl PUNOIE JEINVS "I WKL € & Sledald
L8 IRV INYd yuna
1o ydap .1, 0 o sadee] A& ‘dosp & WINW
{5001} poYEIB O UOIN YEIB PG MOSY L9
SHLON ONY g1 0 INOLLIIGY B0 S et WIS OL U348 9 >=e%_§. st aley J001) apeab usiug luooefpe uey
0461y
AALLVINISAEd Y SHINMO IHL AR 30V NI GINNSYIN ®s
S¥ QATIVASNE STANVAD VLIV NO GISVE JOVIR 38 TIIM SINSNAVA 'SAOVHINGD F0I¥d LN ¥Od ¢ 4 3001 ) 818} 1002 J0 HINSOAXS UIRUIEN:
“GILNINOES LON MY HLOOWS I 51, 4 SINFIOHE QGIANND SNV “Hed 1002 9430 4} U0 oS Supeld proAy
HL NGO NMOHS ISIMMIHLO $STINN SIHONI £ 40 HLIIG WININGN Y OL LND 3AVdS 36 01 Hav SINTaEE '+ “youesq
“HOQH HONTELA TOIdAL ¥ SCIAOHD ANV G T 38 OL V3HY Wodd 1544 0} deim vas) paacidde yim juruy depg
SEYHO DNELSIXS 11V SAONSY HuGM 40 LK HLIA S338L On
¥ SOINOM TIVHS SOLOVMINGD “WOIMAL H3LIWVER LOOA § T SVINY 0L b} SONRI HOW d {juiud jo peAcidde uodn) suogdy
. o5 X
SVEUY QIGUOS/GHIIIE TIV N TOMINOD NOISOMS M0 F1BISNOSHY HOLOVELNOD ¢ pue ‘sBej 04 'sououiq uato.q Aue anawary
“Y3uY NOILOTIILSNOD GHLYNOISEU {50643 PRURIA UG JopEe] IR0 JoU
010 NOLANUSIK GIZHOHLOVNN ANY 40 204 FISNOLSRY o) sapea feuss 9BRINGIUD 01 AlUD duNld
INVEHNLSKE GNY DNIGVHO 30 SLINU OL QUSAIIFS SLVINIKOUGAY SHING LW QOSAQ33S 1
STLON ONLLNY 1d

SN

SIS -




TIWM 13dVaVd JO SIS K109
NIVLS$ SLHHINOD / MINFINNOA
FLON

HO30 IDARE

XXXX (8OO0 ALUHM LHORE.
‘BLIBONOD NIVLS TIVM L34Vaivd

XXX 10100
LIHONOD NIVLS “48/6 $830Td
“HLGAU B/E YN TNEOS HORIE oo

HINITABOS MO
FLVAONODOV OL .4 NIAM
*LAdVHVd ALTHONOD IdVHS o

XXXX HOT0D 23 LIHM LHORIE. \.\\.
ALIUINOD NIVLS TIVA LAWY —

(o)

g

ONIMIVE JAILVIODAA \ X

VIEUAST
"ON TIASNMIW 'WY38 133LS ——=

L0360% Y ¢ ViS OL VIS | SIFHS X 40 X CONIFIMS GILON SV 33TYOS. S NIN - aPOIHO cogmak = 30VG 10 st vm_m:_octw«
LDI8 ON LOVRINGD NOILVLNOdSNVL JO LINIFWIUVLIa - asnay S v - wsiou o ANVRL
feovandnco) i | s STHVA3d INSWIONVHNI SIONITT 30 3LVIS - asona ETE ) e '4 3y
1206 [SRE] wnnoo NOILOSS _ B - azsamy WaE | - aENoisEa o = S a3sn o
SE NS SOk =2/ 1 AVIS X ALV S WOk =2 ) ETVOS X
NOILOFS - TTVM 13dVdvd NOILVAZ T VILAEVYd - TIVM L3dVdvd

203A IDAE ———im—

ans

XoOO( THOTO0 WILHM LHORE,
‘FIFHINOD NIVLS TIVM 13dVHvd —————a=

PARAPET WAL
TYPICAL SECTIOI

& eE

I M

XXXX 250100 _
TLHUINOD NIVLS ".8/5 SS30TA _

“HLGIC 878 HINTTWEOD JORIG ———8m _ ‘

XXXX MO0 WILHM LHOIHE.
‘FEIUINOD NIVLS TIVM 13dViVd ~m——mm

T T
Fw] W

xx
ONFIVY SAILVI003C0\ XX

o
o

[}

©

e

I =




TS TR GrY G| SIOWE 1] 3 0% <910 V0 Q32 ViS OL s |

SI3IHS X 3O X ONIIIHS |

GILON SV B3OS

FTNE
1330S

FERE

= oD

TS o 390 107

S31v19055y

s ONVHIS

{0300 ON TOVIINGD NOLLVLHOJSNVHL 40 ININLHNV4Ia RE SNY_ ©  NMwig o Swosiew R———
[32vanaiood il [ STV.13a INFWIONVHNI SIONITTH JO FLVIS SRS XL - aDiom o '4 =
ALNAQD NOLLD3S _ 3 aasiAIn Wi - aInoisad m = R esen 7

GG 071 = .8/E :TIVOS

@i

V g ZO_Pme - NAINTOD IALLYH003d

I

SNV Id IWHNLONYLS 338
"NOLLVONNO ALFUINOD ——int

88T

ZTGILHO $8°GLL “w‘_.e

Nt x

LWL ESVE [SvoaHd \ XX o

SNV
TVHALONYLS 338 "3UNLONYLS
1HOJANS N3N

LS8

LING AUROSYR JLAYONO!

NYALLYC ONOS ONINNITRY “HOREE ]

e

T T OO T T T TR,
I
KEAARNATIRRNIRRA RN IRRERARA]

(ANOAZE) (Do ]
S WML JOL 1L8VOTud //Mx |

(o L] [

TENVd 0907 \ (X 08

W01

. £dYD
7 TEANYS dOL 1SYOINd

e~
T av5 1SV X —

g W B W01 = B/E SRS

g NOLLVYAZT3 - NWNTOD FAILVHO0O3d

1

SNVId WaNLOMHLS 338
‘NOMYGNAOH BLTHONOD —-mimy

58T

a8
TTGLL WO SEGLL PN

xx
9 WRLL ASVE LSVOTd \ XX T

NHILLYd GNOE DNINNMY MORIE o —1

Sz 0

(30
SWIHL 0L ISVoTad (X
(0

VANV 01 18VORd (X

(o

TNV 0D0T \ XX

048

TESNIAVAT X

e

560\
€ dv0 1SVOFHd \ X/ = Y
oL L
T dvVO 1SVoFEd \ X Oy

X

X

v

Wi =

, A4 Z,O_._,Om_m - NWNTO0D JAILVA

LB/€ 3TVIS
023d X

SNVId TVdNioNYLs 338
‘NOUVONNOZ 3LIHONCD ——=y

N -
TTELLHO SESLLEHING

G WRIL 35VE LSVOFad \ X/

LINO ABNOSYN SLFHONOD

NYILLY ONCH ONINNATY ORI =t

SWRIL JOL 18voaed \ ¥/

(o

¥ 13NV dO1 1SVO3dd \ XX

SNYId
IWVHNLONYLS
EESS
“FHNLOMELS
LHOddNS

TN ILNG—

yn

I}
TREIANREAAARRARNRIAR A ARRANRA)

08

)

LdvD 1Sv0Tdd \ XX

o

k

38T

L8

Q18

o0

= u8/¢ B[e05

V¥ NOILVAZTE - NAINTOO JAILYHOD3d

SNVId IVHNLONULS 338
‘NOILVGNNOA FLIHONOD ———=t

&

22’5k 6o S5k L (P

XX
9 WREL SVE 1SVDR¥d \ XX

0
LWL F5VE 1SvoTad \ XX/

NHILLY GNOE ONINNNY MORiE

£ :

NV 0907 \ X

S WL GO LSYO3d

XX
T IENVd do1 15voasd \ )%/

£2Y0 o\

A 2w

/713NVd dOL 1SVOTud //xlx\

ek

X

b

819 877

L8

8

e

£
7V 15vaad \ %/

1 dv0 18V0Tad \ X/

7 Einous
NoR3a
SSOSHOLH

RN aTld

s =




e Tr 1
Tomoud

a3 [SIONTHT b ON S8 VOd 0 ViS OL VIS | SI33HS X 4O X ON133MS QAON S¥ HVOS a3SIAZY AN - GDIOSHD THee = ANG 107 531912055

£L009 ONLOVHINGS NOILV.LMNOJSNVYL 40 INJNLNVLIQA —assa EC A = mwesiow wercian ANVELS

[prere e STUVLHA INFWIONVHNI SIONITH 40 3LVIS - s oL - amiomd R '47)

s |G| Awnoo O3S - amsinzy wag - osnomsaa Wig = _swwuasn | ORL

7k inois
Noisad
SOCOHOLH

oy’

" WOl =€ 2TV0S X Gupeip W0n) = L P/E PBIRIS X
1INIWIDHV INT ONITIVY SALLYH003d ONITIVY IAILYHOO3d

200Yd W3IWVL

I8 TIWHS SUINTISVI TV ¢
QRAINIVY ONV HLOOWS

ANNOHO A8 TIVHS STIB3M TV T
LG0T AZNOAY

NOLONIW DITIVIZA SMIHLIVA
TAANIVA 38 TIVHS JUVMUHYH
ONYV SINZINOWOD DNPIVY TV 'L
ESETI

31vid 5VE Y OL A3ATIM

=
TAILS FANLAONIRATY o} X H H“\

3LV 14 ISVE WANINNTY MOIML .Y |\

ALVId WONINATY GITTIMOIHL % |\

K

L &L NOILYAT3 NOILO3S

o

ETEX

es

SOV Td N LNOUD AXOdT "MIHOS dVQ
AVEH X3H TIILS SSTINIVAS 8 X% (5)

JANL RANBANTY LZ X 2~
FIONY 1 VHNLONYLS

AONINOTY 54 X8 X € ) mrrrrrrrree—ond

8L X% M SILAYD GILNON

NI LIASNI 3YY SLS0d 'S150d

SEALAWNINAY (4 X L

UIHSYM OGNV LNN T3ILS WOIAL “INIOT

SSAINIVAS HLIM MIUDS YO QVaH v NOISNVAX3 TIVM L3dvaivd

X3H T3ILS SSTINIVLS o K € X () / NO ¥3INTD ‘LS04 ONITvY

HIHSYM NV LON 1331S ¥
SSTINIVLS HUM MIUOS dvO avau <

XEH FELE SSTINVAS .2 X 5 () - TIVM L3dVaiva g o \_

3
BLY I WNNINATY G3ATEMOIOML H% / ONIIVY HAILYE023T

N
0z

LT

== L] =2 N
OIS

s
&b
0z

DECORATIVE RAILING
ENLARGEMENT

NYId NYid

S

2 = S

0

SUTIM GES0XE ON 28N e
04 Q3AIIM WANINNIV 060"
SHINNOO AZBLIW HLM 2801
ANNINOTY A3ATEM 4 X %%

e
SHINHOO QIULIN HLIM 38NL
WANIAN Y GAA13M b X b

L
-

$ATAM JISOUXT ON 38NL 1 OL ATTEM
WOLLOH GNV (OL WININNTY 060"

e

ANFNHOUVINI NVId -V

i

FLV1d HEVE WNNINTY HOIHL o ] J—

ALY WANIRATY U3GTIM HOIHL 1 —— oot @ o .

HTONY 7 VAENLONNLS

WOANENNTY L5 X8 X L€ ()

{HLOOWS UNNOHO "SANS QIQTIM - m Ve
HS1) 3601 ANNIWOTY 12 X F

WIHSYM ANV LAN 1334S

SSTINIVLS HLIM MIUDS dvD) GVEH e “

X3 VHALE SSTINIVLS » I € X 5 {0 ——
MIIS dV3D QVIH XTH

3HLE SSHINWAS 8 X H ()

FANL T X o2 NI SHHLAYD T3LN0A
OLN} LISNI 38V $180d ‘$180d
JANLWONINIV Y L X WK 3

1

8

) & i

2

E

S48 =




SO5GUd IV G4 | SIONTH L ON LK) GYOS Uik ViS oL VS $i33HS X JO X ONLIIHS A Q3LON SV FWVOS - GISIASY N3N - ODOSHD ZHIZGOZC = W0 A0
£DI09 ON LOVEINOD NOILVLHOdSNVUL 40 LININLNVIIA - _asnas Sw - - swesion
e POYANG2007 bad [ o STVLIA INIWIONVHNI SIONITI 40 FLVIS - aasvaE ML - OBs0SHD

O SIS oo NOUDES 13 ] Wi~ daneisac e = oo e

i7hinoxs
NOIS3a
aizgmms (N [ =1 0 @\ SBOOHOLH
¥ 3031d T3NVd dO1 1SvDO3dd

¢ 3031d dVO 1SVO3dd

Iais iNOYd ANO¥d
oe
e \— \* £ 25 £
:
et LA R 1 . o s R o
M . L .- . 2
[ s doL
o col AN 44N9-¥0T100 ‘IOV4 AIS0dXa O B T
ol T s NO JLIYONOD GIHSYM QIOV et e
“““““““““““ AR - 43

T

L) =9iE @‘
Vs } 303id 4V LSVOIdd

opIS U4

ey

Wln) =4 BE0s
€ 303ld dVO / TANVd 401 1SYD3dd X

B Sl T

i INOYI . = N
v WGy . QOI_..
o 1
3 | * - . - . i v et .
m E . e L, N - ST e m
N .- 7 PN e AR E
7. L3
GI0100 B0
“dAL LNIOP GIHOVIM % <01 0505 40 BIAIOUCS OSSR PIY
snes )
1 i
T e L, <. S . AT
44NE-H0T09 IOV 43S0dX3 4 L s . I 3
NO 31FHONOO GIHSYM dIOY —— e e .,
= ey =< e .

AN T

3148 =



- ADITOB Y Uit | SONITIE b ON LS Qv U VIS Ok VIS | SIBIHS X 30 X ONI3IMS | GALON SV FWOS - G3SIATY N3N - GOBHD 2086020 = 3LV KO STLVISOSSY
L0008 ONLVUINGD __ NOILVI¥OdSNVYL 40 INIFWLNVAIQ - asoras A - Twesiow i ANVELS
e Lo [ rase STUVIIA INSWIONVHNI SIONITH 40 FLVIS BT ETREE e

1gans | oy | ANNOY NOLLO3S _‘.<m - azsiaay wis - conoisaa Wig = e uasn

N9ISIq
XOC0HOLH
Bl Youbi WOnb = .3 0fE0S X <04 = .l 2jeag x
L 3031d WiKL IS4G LSvOo3dd G 303Id WIKL dOL 1SVO3dd
3ais FLUE] ANO¥H
. z5 s
g g 1 .
) ) f A
o . T L =5 . - : =
A B L. R . N
¢ k * 3 oty f 3
e k) h b -
LB i doL
zv
i
d0i 7
N e 44N8-¥0700 ‘FOV4 ASOXT o e
PR Sl NO J1THONOD GIHSVYM QIoV " : [
| L
I )
VIO i A0n) = .1 8je0g x
9 303Id WML 3SVE 1SVO3Fid
INO¥A
aqis
o] R o
- L
s =
B
<dOL
S AT - .~ fiee - .
L

B

1338 =




\LLLIEE T AT EEL

R K

ABAMOVHE INIWHOVLLY

WNNINMTTV IVHNLONALS 56 X % Xy ()

1PB1ZAN
HOI00 NYO GINIVE WL 3903 .4

=.3/1 1 €[esg x
NOLLO3S - NOIS Q13IdNI

-
.

SHIANOT ANIHIE SLEO0INS WNTVY
WOLLYIA VHLXE 0QY "ONISOVS INSATUd OL
QAT JiFIONY .28 LV SHIANOT1 AICTIM
HVE WNTY ANZE MOLLY X XX X.£ (81)

SUIWHOISNYYL '0'3™1 3SNOH

O1 AVMIOYY WOV TIWHOA d330 .5 X TIVL WL
HUHM GIUNIVD SNYO 3O

FQISNE NOLLYNINNTH G’ S4HM HUM
SHILLTTNNNINNTY GILVIRIEYS d330 5~

(L LLAN

SOV HALLAT XE T TLHM S orromepome

“SHIHSVM
VI L ONY LON S HUIM MRHOS
YO GVIH XIH 13318 SSTINIVAS W XY

FEOLWONINNTY (N385 ZX 68— L

IENOVHE LININHOVLLY ST8IXT T

NOUDI3S

NOILVAI T

TIVM 3NOLS 40 NOKLYDO1
O3 SNYId LNI0AVT 338

B

Bl

(f
)

Broel
I

)

N

“LrBiZdi 0700

FONOH IHTTIVLIW SMIHLLYIN G3LINIV WXL

ANY SNVO HILLTT WRIL GIINIVE HIM S30VS

X31d FLHM % NOILYNEANTTE G737 3LHM
HLIM SHALEIET WNNIANTY Q3LvORIgYd 4330 .5 —

051

£510Z W SZNOME NOLONINTY
OITIVASW SMIHLLYW G3INIY
‘AL WY .SIX.H X4 2 ()

M3IIA dOL

Vd Ny
oIS

T
40y,

]

LD3ON BV DA JSIONFIH] ) ON Sk 0V G54 VIS oL VIS | SLEIHS X 40 X ONIZIMS | GALON BV 1T IVOS - dEsIARY NN - OBIOTHO Ti0tud0 = 31vA10T “S3L¥190557
L0009 ONLDVIINOD NOLLVLMOdSNVHL 30 INFWINvVdIa R EY i T aasion cermeow ANVHIS
VANANOOD) HRHE ¥397 " - - 1908 SIONITH 13107
N L [ SUVA3A INFWIONVHNT SIONITH 40 2UVIS sy R i o] ovous '<hq
| Laans | Wio) | ANGOD NOLDIS H T - azsinay WaE - GInoIsag [PTpE———
dNCHD
NOISIa
e ulgs did W04 = .2/) 1Bees X
"NOHVTIVISNY
OL HORd ¥I3NIONT HUM
ANSWIOV I NDIS AZRISA Q31
*ILON

SN T

§118 =




T O o [ T e ot o1 oL D N T R e N S — e I e o

40105 ONACPUINGS NOILVIMOJSNVIL 40 INFWLAVIAT oo s wwa i aNvils
£ INANCOV] BRI N - £

B S _ STV13Q INSWIONVHNI SIONIT 40 3LVIS i YL ¢ GBSO o nan inos s '4 )

La3s | vios | AMNIOY NOLOHS ﬁ - a3sIAzg wdE - G3IN9ISEG WaE = N S0 b 7

ARG =1 =51 STWOS X e

WOnb =013 8RS X
FHNLLTNOS v

NOILO3S - TIVM ONINIVLIY SNOLS d30Vvdd3L

ozt s

_ -
JAVHO HSINEL ’ B 4

NOILYGNNOS 31FHYONOD ———— e 5 -
P TV O S0V - -
yILIvE e .
INOULS LSTOUVI AV =" &7
NIVHAMIAND 8 =" | e
THAMDME HY FONVHD, = -
QYA ANIXTLOFD

RS

AUNLLTINOS JV3T TWISW

AIRVAMOIIV 30 .80

X HIONTT.ZL8Y &

1N 6 -
SIWTTTAIVT KA
HQVYOENS ONILSIE

TDOVE HOSOL ——

3AVHO G350d408d
AAVHUO ONILSIXT ——

o8

9L

FTE]

S =




orona

T o

77O 6 Qv Gt

245469 "ON LOVHINOD

S Qb

'ViS| $i33HS X JO X ONII3MS |

G3ION SY FWOS

Jaovdanamooo)

BRI ] vese

FNETEE <
Bl awwnoo

NOlLOTS |38

STHVLIA INSWIONVHNS

NOILLVLHOdSNVML 4O ANRALIVL3A
SIONITT 4O FLVLS

qISINTY

A3A - aDIOIHD TR0 = 3G 107

a3siaay

S - NMwg = Fwosion

a3siaad

DL - GBNOZHD

assIARY

Wis - a3nolsag nag = anmezen

EETCI

O3Q oA

MOFG FOAHE O HOVLLY
"LH0CANS 0907 HIMOT

s o

TIVIA LAV

TIVM 13dvivd
40 dOL OL HOVLLY
*LACCHHNS GO0 diddn

NIV,

NOILO3S

QgL SU3LLTT OL INIWHOVLLY

Q- = . 9E0s x
1INV 0907 390Rkig

NOIWLVATNS
She

-~

IVOINVHOIW 43TYIONOD

‘052424 G109 VIINOA
DIMTIVLIN SMIRLIVIN A5 LNIVd
‘JdYHS OLNEUITT0Y 37an0d
GYIT ATV LN LV 14 MOHL

2030 2O0HIE —— ==
“SNIIS "WV L060° O GILNNOW -
ANLS HSATA "LY6IZd —
0D VISNOW DI TIVIIN
SMIHLLYI QIINIVG 'Su3LTT -
WIVIV GELYORIBVE 933G W& ———

05242

Q109 YLINOW OITIVL3N T
SMIHLLYI GELINIV

“HAAHOE T68d OO0 WOLSNO —— [

HOVE NO SANN HLIM SNIS —]
WAV L0680 OL JALNOOW — i
QNLS HEME LPBLZaN
Q709 IDNOY ITIVLIN
SMIHLLYW A3 LNIVd _

&8
5

s

NALIOE

SHHEHS AL

‘SANLS GITTIM HLIM
TINNYHO O WNNIATIV JXGH T

|

ESL0CEN IZNOUE
NOLONINZY SMIHLIVIN
GH1NIVL "ONILNIVD OL BORId

HLOOWS UNNOYO STI3M TV

"SAGS HLOY NO SNIHS "WV
060 (INV SHIANHOD =RELIN
HLIM IV TANNYHO

D NIV XS G3QTEM

ONFIVY ——

A23G 39GIHE

MIINJOL

TIVM 13dVHYd ——— e

TIWM
13dYUVd 40 dOL OL HOVLLY <z 7
'LHO0ddNS D01 ¥3ddN

]

TIWM

<
5]
.
N

13NV 30 JOL OL HOVLLY

LHOGANS 000 TUIMON

ﬁ NIVLE <

s s

L) =420 | Reeg X
39dld4 - NOILO3S 13NVd 0901

3OV ANNINNTY
— «060° ¥Od ONIOWVHE TWNYIINI

ke

|
%me

S¥ILITTA3LYONEYS ¢330.2
UHAHOY TINNVHO 0K L

3AVHD 13NNYHD O NNV LEX.E

T

13 =




il

oLt

!

N __W,//;/)/)m

W
|
//’/I////‘/

\
R
PRRRATIY
AR
R
‘-\“.1\1\”'
ARRATIT
\ Vi
AR
Vo
{
AR
oo
L
S s N
sy
S e
reT
\ [
3 [
Nt
v O
\ N
[N
v
\\ [NV
[SARNRN)
\
| \\\\‘(\\ il
S RN ezl
EANN \:\\m\\\\\\\l\l 10
e N i

7
I/

|
1

i,

I
il

Lyl

3

X

,{\vlnll\‘
4
\W Y)

COUNTY £INE ROAD

COUNTY LINE ROAD

COUNTY LINE ROAD

it
1 1”111[
i

Hil

ey

ity
!

T
!

ety

UPLIGHT\QECORATIVE
_COLUMBIS\(4 LOCATIONS}

!

A
RES) 1
v
\
\
\

SCULF Y\\RE (3 FIXTUI

30

0O FEET

T
L2 |t
Bl 1B
bed B
g
SE |2
2 15
w|
&l
LiilE
% 18|&lg
218
< Qi
§1Z|°
e
£l
g
gld i
RS
ST
g%
18
|
%
H
H
L1 3
45"
:
g B
2
@
o
e
Z |
3 8
5
-
S |
g5
[
5)(
u
luO
=
¢
&
&
H
&
a
7
2
g
3

STATE OF ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

318|188
gig|a(2
g
$18|2(2
2l e
Eo|Z|¥
o
21848
HEE
AEHE
8|518|8
5
i H
HIRE
HIEHH
gl |5l
£ e

L/

I_ oot
STRAND 6w sz
STRAND.

13 =

VN T



B PEEREIT
240109 "ON LOVHINGI

VIS OL

vis |

SIIFHS X 40 X "ON13aHS | 9=t BWOS a3SINTY

[EEVERaHO0D)
ANOO

"ON TEIEES|

NOMOES

NV1d STYAOWIY ANV NOILVUVA3dd 3dVISANVT

aPoIH TRz = 31V 101 521913055

NOILVLIYOdSNVYL JO ANFNLAVLIT -

aasiAgy

vzrwesi) ANVHLS

ARG = s 10w

qIsIngY

SIONITI JO 3LVLS -

aDio3HD

amsiAaN

[r— 'l a

qaanoIsaa wam = anv s

X%
%
223
g
3

g AN .

RSN S

A I I EREEEN L %
! B SE S
s

X

e Yy

St

[«l]8 05 1333 0
& -
FSOAG ANV SAONSN 9 LSOO ARNOH
IO ONY SAONTY D2 LSO ABNOH
ITOLSH GNY JAOWIY e w3
FSOSKE ANY SAOWI B2 LSNOCT ARIOH
BI0SHA ANV FAORTY DI ASNOCT AROM
FSOJHKT ONY IAONIY B2 LBIDOTABH
FE0AHIG ONY FAGRY R LEIHTT ABHOM
OO ONY IAONIY £ LSOGT ABNOH
50480 ONY BAOWBH 02 18000 AMOH
TSOLTA ONY IAQNIY L] w3
SO ONY BAOWIR #t "y
FS0LHE ONY BAONEY S w3
E0USIG ONY TAOWY zZ w3
F5049K ONY TAONY 2 W
ISOLHA ONY IAOKDS o wa
IO GNY BAONIS 2 wia
HIOUSH ONY SAOWEY B ASNDOTAROH
HSOASIG GNY IAONEY s wis
SO ONY HAOWIS 02 L1001 ABNOH
SOLSIE GNY TAONTY 4 LS00 AROH
ISOUS CNY JADNIN B ASO0T ABOH
TSOATG ANV SAOWIY F] wu
FLOISE ONY TAOWIY s wa
FEOSH UNY IAOKEY Kl w13
HY04SK ONY HAGWSH a7 UIITHO
B0 ONY BAOKIY £ wAEHOS
BSOISKE ONY TAOKY o i)
FSOJES ONY SAOKTY o upgTIO8
FSOSBKS NV FAOWEY 2 IO
FSOISHO GNY AOWIN L ENMOHLAWH
S50dSHG ONY BADNEY N NGO
504G ANY IAONIS o (3]
BEOUHIG ONY JAOWIY L2 AEN0UTATION
FSOLP ONY BAOKAY & w13
HSOSIG GNY BAOWIY 2 iy
FAGOME ANY AW AL SO0 ATNON
FEOISIA (Y BAOWY E v
2504510 ONY IAONTY El L)
SOISIA GNY FAONIY SISO AINOH
HSOM LNV BAOWEN TR LSOO ABNON
FSOISH GNY IAOWIE 8L AWDOTAZHON
ASOAHA GNY TAONTY £ L]
FEOIHH ANV IAOWIY 2t ]
FSOMHIO LY INOWIH o i)
FOOdSK ONY JA0W TR 2 w13
3S0SIA ANY IAOWEY 3 e
NOWDVINGIIGNGS] S7is]  S3103as] 6V

AP IVAONZY 331

50
50
o
SRS,
SRAREEN i
e )
BESOARITECTED SO
RO R RN OSSS
R Tl GBS,
RIS e
P e S, AL
s bty ey
S ARSI RAL PEEe T
S s
e sy
S EES S sosssass
G e SIS KIOAS
SR R e
GRS SRR IS GLABELSE
SIS S s
TSI GNG RSN SXARASIAA
SO SRR SR, SSrsey
S S SISO SRS
KSR RSSO R A WAOWEY O SLIFT
SRS BRI R
RSSO, N e s
XS KSR SO SROLSINS IRt JAL ‘GINONTH
% X et L
GRS IR N4 e
SR SRR Ty R
QALK SELION 253 SRS
\ e 2 sy
\ 95 N \ o
) X T KRR
s %0,
5 NS

M Aol
B s

N .
// MOCOHOLH

AvOd INIT ALNAOD

GEAOWEN 76 O 3L

ONIAVHAS
AN DNIMOW 40 VY

UNIDITTSTVAOWIY ONY NOILYAVdIYd 3LIS

"$3LON ANV SONVONYLS SNOLLIGNGD
WHOLLICKY ¥O4 SNOISIAO¥A TVICHS OL Y3434 9

SIVAOWTY ONY SINSWLSAIOY
ALTBLC TYROLITAY HOA SNYId TAID OL 8243 5

NOWIILENGD
ANY ONIMVAIWONIOY 134 MO FIISNOSSHY

AON B3UNLYIS 28 TV 1DBL0YS OL HOXOVHINGD

“SANINIAOUM

“SIVAQAIH ONINHOREID OL HORSE 13
HHL NI SNOLUGNOD AJIH3A ONY SINSHIAOHIW
AFSOAOUG SNIIHVOTY NOLLYIRYT I OLHIBIS
RION HOA NV 1d L0V DL ¥y
ANV NMVHQ SY SLNINIAOUANE ZHL LOOUIENOD
OL GFINOT LON NOLLYIOLSTA ¥O STVAGHIY
203 FAVA 39 THA SINSWAYA TYNOILIAGY
ON "SININBAOUIE GISOJ0ME 30 NOLLOMMISNGD
HOJ AYYSSTIIN SV ATNO S NATHIY
YRIOAHIA TIVHS HOLOVEINGO STYAOWSY
40 G4 GNY NOILYDU) TWHANSO ALYOIUNI SNVId 5

SZLON STVAOWY ANV NOILYYVARNd 3LIS

ONFITIG QIOVIYG SENOLYES SLIS ONUSIXG A
S UOLOVHINGD “TYAONIM YO QILYNDISIG /
i3

L0
e 40
i

o

2270 2z \‘%..«.Mw
T Y QLRI RSN
s s
S S e R )
AT Sy o 41 SHE LS S
R LI S S
AR A S R S M A S SN 3
B ST IR SEHE IR
e O e A
R R
e S SISO
e S L L e TR e o
N A S
S SR oS
L o SRy
RSB TS S SR
S
e
R SRR S B
S S b s a7 s)
e b pr L Lty
e S e et )
S a8
S S S S AN B
o S RS RSB RIS
IS
A RS S OALOR HEIE
A LI Py
S R SSRGS

s

Ko
L
R

\,
N

W
1

an
\\:\

i
i
i\l

i
)
o)
AR
\
w

.
2,
2
///’tf/
e
4//( 4
4

%)
3
7
A
s
/
P
72,01,
Lty
2
///

%
7/

T
IR
~ u&//ﬁ/
AN
A ////
AN
AR
\ T

SN T

S




Village Board Q&A

Common Themes & Questions Posed by Survey Respondents
i 2011 Community Survey

2-27-12 BOARD MEETING
Why does it take longer for some roads to be repaired than others?

Every two years, Village Engineering staff performs an evaluation of each segment of
roadway in the Village. The purpose of the biennial study is to document the rate of
pavement deterioration, and to develop a scientifically based condition rating for each
roadway segment. This data is then used to determine resurfacing priorities and to ensure
that pavement maintenance is programmed to maximize benefits, minimize costs, and
provide equity throughout the community. Therefore, the Village takes every effort to
ensure that Village roadways are repaired on a “worst-first” scenario.

It should also be noted that the Village is aggressive in pursuing grant funds for all
applicable “Federal-Aid” roadways. Federal-aid roadways are generally major local
roadways such as Madison Street, Garfield Street, 79t, 8374, and 91st. In the past five years,
the Village has been awarded nearly $4M toward transportation improvements in Burr
Ridge. However, when grant funding is procured, it sometimes results in a slight delay as
the Village can only advance the projects when funding becomes programmed. The Village
of Burr Ridge is very proud of its road program and the responsible manner in which this
program has been funded through the use of Motor Fuel Tax funds, grants and general
operating funds. Residents are not asked to provide additional funding over and above
what is already collected for road construction as is often the case in other communities.

Lastly, the Village often receives complaints regarding County and State roadways. The
Village takes every action to ensure that local tax dollars are spent only on local
roadways. When a complaint is received regarding County or State roadways, the Village
contacts the responsible agency in order to notify them of the necessary repair. County and
state roadways include: I-55, IL Rte. 83, County Line Road, Plainfield Road, 79th Street east
of County Line Road, German Church Road, and Wolf Road. If you are aware of deficiencies
on these roadways, please notify the Burr Ridge Village Engineer, and we will contact the
responsible agency on your behalf.

How does the Village enforce property maintenance codes?

The Village’s Code Enforcement program is based upon reports of violations to Village
Staff. All complaints are entered into a database and distributed to the Village’s Code
Compliance Officer for follow-up. The Code Compliance Officer will visit the site of the

1



complaint determine if there is, in fact, a violation of Village Ordinances or Codes. If a
violation exists, the Code Compliance Officer will send a letter to the property owner
requesting that he or she voluntarily bring the property into compliance within a specified
timeframe. The Code Compliance Officer will revisit the site once the deadline has passed
to determine if the violation has been corrected. If it has not, then a citation could be
issued, which then requires a Court appearance. If you would like to report an Ordinance
or Code violation please call the Village Hall at (630) 654-8181 during normal business
hours (Monday through Friday, 8 am. to 5 p.m.). If it is after hours please leave a message
in the overnight voice mail or file a service request online through the Village’s website,
www.burr-ridge.gov.




VILLAGE OF g Gary Grasso
l 1 Mayor
B RR RI D GE Karep J. Thomas
A VERY SPECIAL PLACE Vilage Cleck

7660 County Line Rd. * Burr Ridge, IL 60527
(630) 654-8181 ° Fax (630) 654-8269 * www.burr-ridge.gov

Steven S. Stricker
Administrator

February 21, 2012

Mayor Gary Grasso and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: Request to Conduct Public Hearing —Zoning Ordinance Text Amendments
Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission is conducting its annual zoning and development review and
hereby forwards its request to conduct a public hearing to consider Zoning
Ordinance text amendments relative to the permitted height of omamental light
poles, adding outdoor kitchens to the list of permitted accessory structures and
modifying the regulations for pool equipment to allow equipment in a side yard.

The Plan Commission respectively requests that the Board of Trustees authorize the

Plan Commission to conduct a public hearing to consider the aforesaid amendments
to the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance.

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Burr Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



B
: c a r m r a ANNUAL SERVICE AGREEMENT

i WATER STORAGE TANK / CLARIFIER Customer: 2347155
An Aggion~Lompany  CATHODIC PROTECTION SYSTEM(S) Contract: 44864
BURR RIDGE, VILLAGE OF P.O.Box 721
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS : Medina, OH 44256
SUPERVISORMWATER & SEWER Phone: 330.725.6681
7660 SOUTH COUNTY LINE ROAD Fax: 330.723.6065

BURR RIDGE IL 60521 contractcenter@corrpro.com

ATTN: MR, JAMES LUKAS

Structure Capacity Designation/Location System No. Plan Amount
Single Pedestal Water Tank 300,000 - . 12798 o] 650.00
Single Pedestal Water Tank 2,000,000 - 18018 [od 650.00

For contract period 1/1/2012 through 12/31/2012 Total Lump Sum $1,300.00

* Price relects multiple tank discount.

All service plans include one site visit per contract term to include 1 through 5. Additional plan services as noted below.

1. Tank-to-Water potential profile within tank to monitor and verify effectiveness of systam on submerged surface of tank,
2. Electrical Measurements to test anode and reference calls.

3. Inspect, test, and clean ractifier, controls, meters, contacts, wiring and connections, Replaca fuses as required.

4. Adjust systam for optimum corrosion control on submerged metal surface of tank.

5. Submit report with all data obtained, evaiuation of data, and recommendations for continued performance.

Plan "A" Service.  includes one annual inspection as indicatad including repair and/or repiacerment of anades and rectifiers as required.

Plan "B" Service; Includes one annual inspsction as indicated including repair and/or replacement of anades as required.

Plan "C" Service: Includes only services listed in items 1 thru 5-above,

Plan "AA" Service: Includes two Inspections annual(l}l as indicated including spring installation and fall removal of ancdes as well as repair and/or replacement of

anodes and roctiflers as require:

Plan "BB" Service: Inzluiggg two Inspections annually as indicated including spring instailation and fall removal of anodes as well as repair and/or reptacement as
required.

Plan "CC" Service: Includes two inspections annually as indicated including spring installation and fall removal of anodes.

Payment is due at the start of the contract period. Additional repairs or replacements of system components would be subject to the subscriber's approval. This agresment
does not sffect in any way the original warranty on the system(s) described above. Corrpro agrees to maintain General Liabifity Insurance and Workmen's Compensation
Insurance during the annual service period. Client and Corrpro agree that neither party shall be responsible to the other party for incidental, consequential, indirect,
punitive, or exemplary damages with respect to any claims, disputes, or other matters In question arising out of or relating to this Agreement or its termination, and Client
and Corrpro herby waive such damage. Corrpro’s fotal liability to Client shall not exceed the amount of compensatlon actually paid for the services, products, or materials
giving rise to the claim. Cllent and Corrpro walve all rights against sach other and any of their subcontractors, agents and employeeas for all loss or damage to property or
its loss of use,

Please Include Job Site Contact Person: Phone Number:

CORRPRO COMPANIES, INC. SUBSCRIBER'S ACCEPTANCE

&W MM} Signature:

Hutchason, Ellen R
Date: 2/3/2012 Printed Name / Title:

]

Date:

Subscriber to mail one signed copy to CORRPRO at the above address.



CORRPRO WATERWORKS —~ ADDITIONAL WATER TANK SERVICES

ANNUAL 15 POINT TANK REVIEW

FOUNDATION: OBSERVE FOR SETTLING, CRACKS, AND DETERIORATION.

EXTERIOR TANK COATING: OBSERVE FOR COATING FAILURE, CORROSION, AND LEAKS.

INTERIOR TANK COATING: OBSERVE AS ALLOWED FROM ACCESS HATCHES.

WATER LEVEL INDICATOR: CHECK OPERATIONAL CONDITION. 4

OVERFLOW PIPE: CHECK THE FLAP VALVE COVER AS ACCESSIBLE, OPERABLE, AND SEALED.

ACCESS LADDER: CHECK FOR LOOSE BOLTS AND RUNGS.

FALL PROTECTION DEVICES: CHECK OPERATION.

ROOF: CHECK FOR HOLES, RUST, AND PONDING WATER LOW SPOTS.

AIR VENTS: CHECK SCREENS, SEALED EDGES, AND SEAMS.

0. CATHODIC PROTECTION ANODES COVERS: CHECK FOR DETERIORATED GASKETS, AND IMPROPER
SEAL. (FOR TANKS NOT PRESENTLY COVERED BY A SERVICE AGREEMENT).

11. ROOF HATCH: CHECK LOCKS, HINGES, AND GASKETS.

12. VISUAL WATER QUALITY: OBSERVE FOR FOREIGN MATTER AS DISCERNABLE FROM THE ROOF

HATCH.

13. PHOTOGRAPH AREAS OF CONCERN.

14. WRITTEN RECOMMENDATIONS FOR CORRECTIVE ACTION IF REQUIRED.

15. OBSERVE TANK SITE SECURITY. CHECK FENCES, GATES, AND ACCESS DOORS.

PSR- RS E- N Y S

ANNUAL COST $500.00 PER TANK ACCEPTED: YES NO

* The service provided Is an annual visual evaluation for the purpose of noting possible areas which may require further investigation or possible corrective
action in accordance with AWWA recommended practices. It is limited to areas of the tank visible from access points such as Iadders and catwalks. The work
performed is not a structural evaluation nor does it take the place of 8 complete 3-5 year water 1ank inspection as recommended by AWWA standards.

AVIATION LIGHT BULB REPLACEMENT (standard bulbs included)

REPLACE ALL AVIATION LIGHT BULBS AT $125.00 PER TANK FOR THE FIRST TWO BULBS AND §25.00
EACH ADDITIONAL BULB.

ACCEPTED: YES X _NO
* Price based on Max. bulb size, 116 watt medium screw base Traffic Signal Bulb {116 A21/7T8)

INTERIOR LIGHT BULB REPLACEMENT (standard bulbs included)

REPLACE ALL INTERIOR LIGHT BULBS AT $125.00 PER TANK FOR THE FIRST FIVE BULBS AND $10.00
EACH ADDITIONAL BULB.

ACCEPTED: YES NO
# Price based on Max. bulb size, 150 watt medium serew base Rough Service Incandeseent Bulb (150 A23/ RS)
BURR RIDGE, VILLAGE OF
CUSTOMER: BURR RIDGE, IL SIGNATURE:
CW: 000486 TITLE:
DATE:

Al additional work is accepted as an addendum to the cathodic protection service agreement in accordance with the terms snd conditions
as indicated on the contract. Prices are contingent upon all work being performed in one site visit in conjunction with the acceptance of the
cathodic protection system service agreement, Upon acceptance, if there are additional tanks in the water system that do not have cathodic
protection systems, they may also be added to the service agreement for Tank Review and Bulb Replacement Service.



APPLICATION FOR LICENSE TO CONDUCT RAFFLE

1. Name of Organization: GO Lo Pr@

2. Address: 7494 | 5. Maﬂb.&m/\ S
] . . , —
burr ﬁbd@w T4 60527

. Mailing Address if Different From Above:

(S8

4. Type of Organization (please attach documentary evidence):

_ Religious ___4_\/__ Charitable ~ _ Labor ___ Business
Fraternal __/ Educational _____ Veterans

5. Length of Time Organization Has Been in Existence: / ; (‘Oj/eufis‘

6. Place and Date of Incorporation: L/Ur) I JOLUJ)}/UOL ' JL . : 19444

7. Number of Members in Good Standing: OVeN~ :))Q( 3

8. President/Chairperson: />Z/7LJ o [Sarouhis Lol rel o@&y |S
, ) ~ Name ! ‘
36 Hdden Ledke. Drive. !. furr 'ﬁ)iiadgﬁ, , 630/9507090

Address Telephone
- 2/15/63
Social Security Number Date of Birth

9. Raffle Manager: f)/; 7[5 oL 7'5 égelki /\,[3

Name
36 Hioldm  Loke D fue Pidge (1€ £330/ 8507090
Address J Telephone
o 2//5 /963
Social Security Number Date of Birth

10. Designate Organization Member(s) Who Will Be Responsible for Conduct and Operation of
Raffles (attach additional sheet if necessary):

,7( ] /Ls ol sotirout A 1.5
Name \ , o
Sh '/L//‘O[C/é?/n ke Dr Buir Podge 1 (65@) §507090
Address v Telephone
. R/)5]E3
Social Security Number Date of Birth




11. Date(s) For Raffle Ticket Sales: of //X - 3// 6 2019,

12 Location of Raffle Ticket Sales (license will be limited to sales in the specified areas within

the Village of Burr Ridge): ) ‘ ,
Gower  Uort o (rower Miclolle Sthools

13. Date(s) and Time for Determining Raffle Winners: 3 /}/) / J2 @ 550 por
7

14. Location for Determining Raffle Winners (if location is a rented premises, the organization
from which the premises is rented must also be licensed pursuant to the Burr Ridge
Municipal Code and State law (230 ILCS 15/4(a)(4):

Ciowor  Ahddle  Sthools

Location N , N -
7941 S, Meelisone Str. | Buyr Ride 1C. 430/323-8275
Address OTelephone '

15. Total Retail Value of ALL Prizes Awarded in Raffle: § 2 502

16, Maximum Retail Value of EACH Prize Awarded in Raffle: $ 252

17. Maximum Price Charged for Each Chance Sold: $ [Z

18. ATTESTATION:

"The undersigned attests, under penalty of perjury, that the above-named organization is a not-
for-profit organization under the laws of the State of Illinois and has been continuously in
existence for a period of 5 years preceding the date of this application, and that during the entire
5 year period preceding the date of this application it has maintained a bona fide membership
actively engaged in carrying out its objects. The undersigned further states, under penalty of
perjury, that all statements in the foregoing application are true and correct, and that the officers,
operators and workers of the raffle are all bona fide members of the sponsoring organization, are
of good moral character, have not been convicted of a felony, and are otherwise eligible to
receive a license pursuant to the Burr Ridge Municipal Code and the laws of the State of Illinois.
If a license is granted hereunder, the undersigned will be responsible for the conduct of the
games in accordance with the provisions of the laws of the State of Illinois, including the Raffles
Act (230 ILCS 15/0.01 et seq.) and this jurisdiction governing the conduct of such games."

@Ower PTO

Name of Organization o
Ao el
e ’/I” LA "y f L2 O /{,L,/q

Presiding Officer

Secretary



Gower School District 62 PTO
7650 South Clarendon Hills Road
Willowbrook, IL 60527

February 21, 2012

Village of Burr Ridge
Attn: Karen Thomas
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, IL 60527

Karen,

The Gower PTO is requesting a waiver of the fidelity bond for our
upcoming family Fun Fair, which is scheduled for Friday, March 16,
2012.

The members of the Gower PTO have requested this waiver by
unanimous vote.

Please, contact me with any questions you might have.

Thank you for your help.

\3’\//3&& ) ;/:1’ &'Lfl?bbé{/;g

Litsa Tsarouhis
Co-President Gower PTO
(630)850-7090
1t7090@vyahoo.com




February 21, 2012
To Whom It May Concern:

The Gower PTO is planning a family fun fair at Gower Middle School
on Friday, March 16, 2012 from 5:00 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. This is a district
approved event and we are happy to host this program for the students
and parents.

Please feel free to contact me at 630-323-8275.
Sincerely,

Ubreoq Banati

Rebecca Laratta
Principal




FUND

10
23
31
51
52
61

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE APPROVAL REPORT

BOARD DATE : 02/27/12
PAYMENT DATE: 02/28/12
FISCAL 11-12

FUND NAME PAYABLE TOTAL

AMOQUNT
General Fund 26,097.54 26,097.54
Hotel/Motel Tax Fund 284 .37 284.37
Capital Improvements Fund 19,749.61 19,749.61
Water Fund 160,597.68 160,597.68
Sewer Fund 2,677.61 2,677.61
Information Technology Fund 7,906.13 7,906.13
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $217,312.94 $217,312.94

PAYROLL
FOR PAY PERIOD ENDING FEBRUARY 18, 2012

TOTAL

PAYROLL
Legislation 2,630.73
Administration 13,672.55
Community Development 8,365.73
Finance 7,180.17
Police 96,245.72
Public Works 21,515.62
Water 21,345.45
Sewer 6,802.39
IT Fund
TOTAL $177,758.36

GRAND TOTAL

$395,071.30




Y1 €06°T ZTO=E/00007L060T0T Z1/51/20 {UO TT1®D Z1.god-suoydaTal 0€06-0S-0T0S-0T
00791 [ARGAC X ZT/9T/70'STOUTTTI 3O USSY S8TIBION adeeg-puoq Axejou zI10Z 0206-0S-0T0S-0T
00°0T [ARrASEX:! 21/91/201e3s JO AIels1d0sg STOUTTTIL sdeeg-o23 o713 Axeiou TI 2102 0205-0G6-0T0S-0T
00°0T ZIETCO ZT/€1/20 10 praRQ MISTD Ajuno) 3ooD 3HusTi-o23 o113 Axejou A3jud ZI0g 0205-056-0T06-0T
00°00% GI8ZST 21/90/20 TeuoTbag-T3TnH 3ISeH YIION T uep-yTIeSnH/BI] IUWAN Zy0¥-0¥-0T05-0T
00-¢e Z1ozady Z1/€1/20 SPIOOYY JUSWSDIOIUFT MET ZT,1dy-odeed/b13 IWIHT Zy0y-0%-0T06-0T
00°8 [N rAC X S ZT/9T/20 ‘STOUTTTI JO USSY SOTILION sdeeg-drysasquaw AIe3oU ZT0Z 0FP0V-0%-0T0G-0T
08°1T€C NI-Z2Z6¥700 ZT/6T1/20 T0D UOIIASH,0 Avyg ZT 9P —3VOTION/SWIcITUN ZE07-07-0T0S-0T
08°L62 NI-07987 Z1/90/20 T0D uoxxasH,0 Aey ZT.923-UdITY/SWIoITUN Ze0v-07-0T0S5-0T
20TT0d 0T0S 3d=Q

£€€°06¢ S$SOTAIDS Tex3Us) (Z0% 3ded xod [e30L
LE79C 8251866 ZT/80/202TAISS JUSWYSSITNT MIVHVIY Z1.924-ad/sTdns osTWw 2 ©Ij 0T09-09-0Z07-0T
Vo LL LT91866 Z1/80/20°TAI9g JUSWUSDIIT MHVNTIVY Z1gqea-md/stdns ® 993700 S$OT 0T09-09-0Z07-0T
€6°T6 L668EE CT/80/C0>TAISE IURBWYSSIISY MAVWTIY ZTIUSd-HA/STdns ¥ 993300 sOT 0T09-09-0207—-0T
QT 0e 8L8CTT 21/90/2030TATSS DPTY 3ISATL URDTISUY T,024-0d/sTAns 39UTUed pre 3s8ATd 0T09-09-0207-0T
0Z°TT 0-26C%SPT ZI/E£1/201d SDTIF0 I02ATQ ssnoysxem SnTq Id 00L KoL UL 18ST8LI-d¥d 0009-09-0207—-0T
0Z°TT 0LT8TSYTO/0-LTBTZSHT ZT/01/201d ©9TIJO 3IDO9ITA SSNOYSIEM ¥DeTA I¥ 00L LOL UT (08GT8LT-d¥d 0009-09~020%-0T
66711 0LT8ZSVPIO/0-L18CSPT Z1/01/201d 92TFFO 3ID9ATQ osnoysaem T X ¢ aug dII3s-Tpsd Z9Syy-vnd 0009-09-0C0%-0T
66°FT OLT8CSVTIO/0-LT8CGYT Z1/01/201td 90TFJO 1ID9aTQ Ssnoysiem £ X QT aud dIais-Tpsd Z9L¥y-¥v00 0009-09-020%-0T
8¥° 1 0LT8CSVID/0-LT8CSYT Z1/01T/201d S2TFIJ0O 3IOSITQ Ssnoysaem ped Ul oeTd T80TIC-dAY 0009-09-020%-0T
86" 1C 0LT8ZSVTID/0~LT8ZGYT ZI/0T/201d ®9O0TIFO 1IOVITQ asnoyszey rodegd psieroyied ,G € 8zIv0-9dd 0009-09-0C0%-0T
07" 8T 96ZTIT00SHETIVS CT/TE/10 YWY I TT . URL—STITIONPSP YINII T1805-05-020%—-0T
00°¢8 79€£26¢ Z1/61/20 s1TFousg Ax®A0081(Q ZT.92d-993 ATyauouw ¥sSd 1806-06-020%-071
S2OTAIDS TRIIUDD (QZ0F 3d=ag

€0°9%¢ 9ouruTd (T0F 3deg 704 TeIOL
€0°9¥¢ 21924 /000072060707 ZT/S1/20 SuUQ TIED ZT.99d-suoydeTal 0€06-06-0T0%—0T
oouruTi QT0F 23ded

T0°L60°T quawudoTsasq AjTunume) QT0€ 3deg Io0d Telaol
96°¥70¢€ 6656S5/£88971 Z1/€0/203U0T3e0TIdNnd SJTT ueqangng ZT+923/211¢~T0~A 230u butriesy SG€0G-06-0T0€-0T
G0°¢69 ZTY24/0000%L060T0T ZT/S1/20 {UO TT®D Z1.92d-suocydaTal 0£06-06-0T0E~-0T
007001 820G¢ Z1/€0/20>TATSS u0T109dsUL I01RASTH 93-ST0YS pI1/U0OTID2dSUT I03RARTH 0205-06-0T0¢-0T
jquswdoTaasg AjTunumio) QTOE 3ded

€876V uoTiexlsTuTWpy (T0Z 21de@ I0d Telof
£8°6%F Z1G2d/0000FL060T0T Z1/S1/20 U0 TT1®D ZT.aed-suoydatag 0€05-06-0T02C~0T
UOTARIISTUTWPY (0T0Z 3deq

IV 6Vl ‘L SUOTSSTUWO) ¥ spaeog OTQT 3deg I0d TRIOL
007801 LeSEL Z21/G61/20 00D UIDISOM-OIISW J-SUOTIBHTISSAUT punoiabyoeq Hadd GZ08-08~0TO0TI-0T
Gz 6¢ Ziocuep 21/€2/10 90TT0d @3®'1§ STOUTITTI ZTuep-otagouop/siutad oTT b1 0Z08-08-0T0T-0T
2769 ZT92d/0000%L060101T Z1/61/20 {UO TT®ED ZT.god-2uoydeTal 0€06-0S-0T0T-0T
$Z2°9L0°¢ 221021 Z1/60/20 11 3uswebeuer 3189104 URQIN goi-SSUTT "~SURII pH WOD/AI38810d 0205-06-0T0T-0T
00°0LS T102C°=d ZT/€2/T01 ‘sutiuse 3 odaoyl ‘UTSTH TT.99a-Tebe] Dddd 0T05-06-0T0T-0T
00°186°2 110¢2=d Z1/€2/T01 ‘sutyusr 3 odroyl ‘UTSTH T7.090-90TAI9S TeHT TeIdusd 0T0S-0G-0T0T-0T
00°667% 1102920 Z1/€¢/T01 ‘sutyusp » adaoyl ‘uTSTY 11.,280-207A79s TebT -qursy 0T0G-0G-0T0T—-0T
SLT8L €291 ZT1/01/10 dT1 YItwsg pateqg 3Ieid ZT.uep-Tebat uortun 811104 0T0G-05-0T0T-0T
00°¢¢ ZT92d/6007€€ Z1/60/20 $§2Ig IPIUOTJ Ie2k T-sSgns s$9I4 IVJUOTG 0F0F~0F-0T0T~-0T
SUOTSSTWWOD ¥ spieog 0101 3ded
pung TeIousy (T pung
Junowy SOTOAUI 93eJ 90TOAUT TIOPUSA 089 SUTT 22TOAUT TIoquInN 19

/1

sbed

A00IY ¥d0d 40 HDYTITIA ¥O0d Id0ddd NOILAHEIYNISIA T2 HDIOANI

MDHHD ¥HdVd fEJAL MOUHD - dI¥d dNY NAEdO HLOd
QHEZITYNINOLNA NV JIHZITYNLSNOL HLOY
C10Z/81/20 — CTI0Z/ST/C0 S4IVA NNE MDEHD dXdH

obpTy Iang :d9d
UPWILDS :I9S8N

Wd L0O:GO 2T0T/€2/20



00°006 S0PSY TT/LT/Z0>ul ‘HPutuestd A3TTend issg ZT.9®23-HA/®0TAISS butuesTd 8G06-06-0Z09-0T
00°LZ 6€87T€E ZT/%1/20 sIDURSTH susdIg ZI/%1/20~-dd/TerusI 1eR 8G05-05-0209-0T
00°TZ 6£821¢€ IT/%1/20 sIsuesT) sussxag ZI/¥1/20-Ma/Teaus1 el 8606-05-0209-0T
00°8T 6£821¢ Z1/%1/20 sIduUeST) sussag ZT1/%T/20-HA/TRIUST IBR 8506-0S~0209-0T
00°LT Ly9TIE T1/L0/20 sIdURST) susdag Z1/L0/20-ad/Te3usa el 8605-06-0Z09-0T
00°1TZ LY9ZTE 21/L0/20 sIoueeT) susead Z1/L0/Z20-Md/Te3UST 33BN 8G06-05-0209-0T
00781 LY9TIE Z1/L0/20 sIouesT) sussid ZT/L0/Z0-HA/T®3IUSI 3IBK 8G05~0S-0209-0T
06°062°71 ¥ZLZ9E-IS Z2T/€0/20 1 ‘swolshg uOTIDSIdQ WIBTY zruep-ng/Toued wrere o113 1A ZG08-0G6-0209-0T
spunoxs 3 sburtprIng 009 3dsg

£L71€6°2 s$iIOM 2TTInd (109 3Ideq 7104 Tel0L
L6°96¢ €9G0909% Z1/L2/10 TOUI /SPTAIISOTI URL-POIRDIY-SATRA UTRIP DTIPWOINY I509-09-0T09-0T
8L"8€ TETLY09F T1/92/10 ‘oul ‘epTagiesTa ZTUeL—3001s PIAIND PZUUMTY T%09-09~0T09-0T
66TV ZV6£S00T Z1/LZ/T0>01] Teuorjeuxsiul obedTyd Zluep-sATen 9SBOTOI o)eld T909-09-0T09-0T
06°62Z LLYZ8 Z1/%1/20 c0p 2uswdinbym IopueXaTy Z1.983-z/°pTnb o1TH 0¥09-09-0T09-0T
e 88 P8G0Z69T Z1/10/20 2dwo) ATddng I1eD-T91SBROW 93-ST99UM I91§BD /198 ISATIPMOIOS 0T09-09~0T09-0T
01726 GEPTIBITLE Z1/0€/70 1sburern ZT.uep-s9TI92330d 3 S1TY TTTIC 0T09-09-0709-0T
8T €T 8268818101 T1/22/11 Tour ‘s, I9TdweD TT,40N-%dT/2A0TD STTIITN 0T09-09-0T09-0T
0€°9 $p8IIE ZT/¥1/20 sIsuwSTD suseld ZT/¥1/70-Te3usx Temol doys G806-06-0T09-0T
PL 9FPT’T ZTa9d/08T006£2£00C TT/20/20 ‘oul Abasul uoTexz z1,d2d-S3UDTT 300138 PHWOD/I0OTH §906-06-0T09-0T
A Aa7 2193 /0L0TLO669E Z1/01/20 QIROD TTUSI-BUTSSOID W “PRW/DOTIIDSTH SG0G-06-0T09-0T
6" % 81% TI/T1E/10 ysem Ie) §,I971nd ZT.,uep-butysem sTOTYSA T606-06~0T09-0T
20762 ZT923 /06007 L0O60TOT TI/S1/20 suQ TT®D ZT.934-vd/suoydsTar 0£05-05-0T09-0T
9v°¥8 ZT923/000074060T0T Z1/S1/20 2uo0 TTED ZT.aod-suoydsTag 0£05-06-0T09-0T
V6" €T ZT923/0000FL060T0T ZT/81/20 2uo TTED Z1.993-2UTT XeJ Md 0€06-05-0T09-0T
TL79LS Z1924/0000FL060T0T Z1/S1/20 2uo TTED T g2d-suoyde s 0£05-06-0T09-0T
06 L 6E0ETE Z1/12/20 sIisues) sussad ZT/1Z/20-Te3usd WIOFTUN ZEOF=0%-0T09-0T
05" %L SH8TIE TI/%1/20 sIsuesT) sussag ZI/¥1/20-TR3IUSI WIOFTUN ZE0F-0%-0T09~0T
08 7L £6921¢ Z1/L0/20 sIsURST) suddIg Z1/L0/20~TeIUSI WIOFTUN ZE0V-0%—-0T09-0T
syIom OTT9nd 0I09 32dsa

LZ2°288°¢ °0TTod 070§ 3deg Iod T®IOL
00°6L8 99LE8%d I1/50/2T swroFTun oTey 11.98Q~-sauxeg/Ioure Apog 000L-0L=-0T0S-0T
SLBT [ALFASEX TI/9T/T0 'STOUTTTI FO uSSY s8TIBION adeeg-dureys Axejou zI0Z 0T09-09-0T0S-0T
00°6T 89TCy ZI/€T/T0 1T ~oD ATddns oiny umoisep ZT.,UBL-9/3USATOS IDUSsey 0T09-09-0T06-0T
6676 0-T90%EFT 2T/60/201d S0TIFFJ0O IOSITA ISNOYSIBHM T a2a-yd1/sTTTIox uad oqup 0009-09-0T06-0T
997006 €/09€9019 Z1/€0/20 PIOod JOOIGMOTTTM 1. O9A-T0L0#/IURTW STOTYDA T60G-06=-0T0G-0T
567921 T/9L79019 z1/20/20 PIOI AOOIqMOTTTM TT.993-600T#/1UCTW 9TDOTYIA 1606-0G-0T0G-0T
£€5°18 ZL9GY ZT/10/2032TATI9s 3 2aTE Axiap 3 wog ZTueL-T10T4#/91T3 1d1 » 409 TG0S5-06-0T0G-0T
[T £69G6Y ZTI/0€/T00TAIDS ¥ SITL AIAd5L 3 WOL ZTUer-z080#/309 T606-06~-0T0G-0T
Al T4 7665 ZT/81/T030TAIDS 3 2ITL AIxep 3 woj ZTuer-y0804/d09 T606-06-0T06-0T
AT ZESSH ZT/L0/T030TATIRS 3 23TL AxIsp 3 WOl ZTueL-G00T#/409 T1606-06-0T06-0T
SvGe LTISSY Z1/G0/T00TAIDS 3 SITL AIX8p 3 WO ZTUer-z1904#/409 T606-06-0T05-0T
06762 £€e£z0¢ ZT/TZ/T030TAISS 3 SITL AIxdL 3 WO ZTuer-£1904/sopetq xadtm Tdg TS05-06-0T06-0T
6" FZ 7220¢ ZT/21/70Taxss 3 2x1L Axasp 3 wog ZIUBL-Z0804/3UBTT pesy 1dy TG05-0G-0T06-01
6 BT 1220¢€ ZI/TT/T03OTAIDS ¥ SITL AIIoL 3 WO ZT uep-ZT90#/°9peTq xadrm Tdy T606-06-0T0S-0T
S$6°%C 0zz0¢ ZI/TT/TO3PTAIDS 3 2ITIL AIIdL 3 WOL ZT.Uer—600T#/3ubTTPESy TdY TG0G-05=-0T0G-0T
60°%6C £25/01S ZT/1€/10 ysem Ied s,I8TInd ZT.,uep-buTysem STOTYSA TS06-06-0T06-0T
00" FFT 00£¥ZE2T ZI/TE/T0 I0TIVDTUNUWOD OTPRY PalTun Zl.uep-usaTs ITedsy 060G6-06-0T06-0T
10722 21093 /00007L060T0T Z1/S1/20 dUO TTED ZT1.99g-suoyd -Hrswe SpTSIND 0£06-06-0T05-0T
20TTOd 0106 3deqa
pund TeISULSs (T pung
JUNOWY SOTOAUT 238 3®2TOAUT IOPUSA 089 SUTT S0TOAUT TaqunN 19

MOEHD ¥EdV¥Yd HJAL MDHUHD - dIYd ANV NEdJO HLOd

QIZITYNGNOONN ANV QIZITYNGQOL HLIOE

Z102/81/20 — TT0Z/ST/20 SIL¥YA NNY MOHEHD dXd

F00Td ¥dnNd J0 HFOVITIA d0d Ld0dEY NOILAYEIMISIA 1D HOIOANI

°bpTy xang :gad
URrUWIRDS (I388N

Wd L0:GO Z102/€2/20



76765 6£0€TE z1/12/20 sIsURSTD sudag TT/12/20~-Te3us1 wioJrun ZE0F-0F-0£09-1¢
76 8E PYL0629896 T1/GT/11 Isbuteas 11,A0N-STTRISAQ ZEOP-0%~0£09-TG
665G $H8TIE Z1/%1/20 sIDUBSTD SuSSIg ZI/%1/20~-TR3USI WIOITUN TEOT-0F—-0£09-16
7666 £5921¢ Z1/L0/20 SIDUBSTD susaiad CT/L0/Z0-TR3UST WIOFTUN ZE07~07~0E09-1G
suoTaexadp Id1eM 0£09 dsg
pung xojemM I§ pung

T9°6%L 6T pung sjusweasoxduy Tejtde) Tg pund Iod TeIOL

19°67L /6T juswsaoxdwl Teatrded 108 3deq 104 TeloL
TT°6€0°T THS9PGGE Z1/01/20 ‘oul ‘Hutassutbuy YUH T9eI-Dus/Azdwr pd ILTIOL/PBRH £Ud 0T0L-0L-0T08-T¢E
06 ¥TL8T T02%T Z1/€0/20 dnoxs ubTseq YO0OUSITH ZIged—siusuwesueque ¥ID/G6-I 0TOL-0L-0T08-TE
JuswesozdwI TeaTded 0108 3dsa
puni siuswsacxdwr Te3ITARD £ pund

LE"F8Z pung xeJ IS210W/TS30H €7 pund Iod Teiol

LE ¥8T T2IO0W/TOI0H onusasy Tetosds ggQL 3deg Io4 Telol
16796 ZT9®d/E€TOESTLSTT T1/60/20 QEHROD ZT.93a-ubts Aemliqus/OTIRDSTH SLOG-0S-0E0L-€T
88 V671 ZT92d/Z7T08C06TET Z1/60/20 QIAOD  CTUPA-BUTIYDBTT URTPSW/DTIIDSTH GLOG-0G-0€0L-€T
86°2¢ ZT994/L0089TESTT Z1/60/20 QIROD Z1ae3-ubts Aemazeb/ora1027d GLOG=0G~0E0L-ET
T92310W/T2310H snuaasy TeIoads 0g£ol 3ded
puni XelL T®30{/T®10H €7 puna

76 L6092 pung TeI2USH (T PUunNg I0d Telof

88°058°L spunoxd » sburprtTng 0z09 1deq x0d TeIOL
0T €6 SZLST ZT/L0/20 sour ‘Arddng ue3tg A-sTdns OSTW 3 SOZ/9NSSTY [RIORY 0109-09-0209-0T
0V vz GZLGT Z1/L0/20 sour ‘Arddng ueirs Z1923-8DZT/SI9UTT Tebgg 0T09-09-0209-0T
0z-1¢€€ GZLST Z1/L0/20 sour ‘Arddng ueity ZT9®d~-s0zT/sa9uTT Teb9T1~21 0709-09-0209-0T
09°LGE GZLST ZT/L0/20 sour ‘Arddng ue3Ty TI9I-SOZT/STSMO3 puery PIOI-TITOR 0T09-09-0209-0T
0" L6T SZLST T1/L0/20 ~our ‘Atddng ueaty ZTg®a-so9/snssta A1dg 0T09-09-0Z09-0T
06" LT VZLST Z1/L0/20 sour ‘Arddng uelrg Z19@3-stdns terzojtuel OSTR 0T09-09-0209-0T
0Z2°211 PTLST Z1/L0/20 sour ‘Arddng uelry Z1924-SD9/SI2UTT TebGS 0T09-09~0209-0T
0Z°1€¢€ bZLST Z1/1L0/20 “our ‘Arddng ueats TTA24-S0ZT/SIBUTT TePOT1-ZT 0T09-09-0209-0T
09°LGE BPTLST Z1/L0/20 ‘our ‘A7ddng U®3ITL T9RJI-SOZT/STOM0OTI PUBRY PIOI-TITNH 0T09-09-0209-0T
077 €92 FZLST Z1/L0/20 ~our ‘Atddug ue3rg Z1.993-sog/anssT1 ATdg 0109-09-0209-0T
007 0L £TLST T1/L0/20 sour ‘Atddns uearg ZT99d-sTdns TeTiolTuRl "OSTRH 0T09-09-0209-0T
0% vZT €ZLST ZT/L0/20 sour ‘Arddng uelrg ZI99I-SOZT/SIDUTT Tebsg 0T09-09-0209-01T
0z°1€€ £ZLST T1/L0/20 ‘our ‘Arddng ueitg ZT99d-80gT/SA8UTT Teb9T-7T 0T09-09-0209-01T
09°L5¢€ €ZLST ZT/L0/20 ‘our ‘Atrddng ue3ITIL T9RI-SOZT/STOM03 PURY PTOI-TITOH 0T09-09-0209-0T
0Z2°€9¢ €ZLST ZT/L0/20 ‘our ‘Arddng uezty Z1.ged-sog/enssTy ATdg 0T09-09-0209-01
0y L9T 8¥66LZTIVL6 Z1/0€/10 1sbutean ZT.UBL/S-PTT/M ISUTRIUOD 0109-09-0209-0T
65791 ZTA9d/T00FE0TPES ZT/01/20 QHNOD  CT9®I-I101BIS® IOSPUTM/OTILOSTH 0805-06-0209-0T
6G°91 1923/ 00L058GT6 Z1/01/20 AHHOD ZT9U®A-I03eId9e POOMSE]/DTIJ0STH 0806-06-0Z09-0T
00" LT £€0ETE Z1/12/20 sIguesT) susaIg Z1/12/20-03/Te3usl 3Bl 8605-06-0209-0T
00°12 €E0ETE 21/12/20 SIDUESTD SuLsId Z1/12/20-ma/Teiusi 1eR 8606-06-0209-0T
00781 £€0€TE Z1/12/20 SIDUBDTD suvsig Z1/T¢/Z0~HA/TRIUST 1B 8G06-06-0209-0T
00706€°T SOPSY ZI/LT/20>ul ‘Butueed A3TTend isod Z1,994-0d /20 TAISS DUTURSTD 8G05-05-0Z09-0T
00°02% SOPSY Z1/LT/20>ul ‘butuesrd A3Trend iseg Z1.,993-Md/50THIBS HuTURSTD 8G06-06-0Z09~-0T
spunoxs ¥ sburtpriTng 0z09 aded
pung TeIsuss (T pung
JUNOUY 9DTOAUT ©3B(J 22ToAUT TIOPUSA 089  OUTT 90TOAUT IoqunN I9

g/¢

abeg

MOEHD dddvd

PE4AL MOHHD -~ dIV¥d dNY NAEdO HLOY

QIZITYNINOLNN ANY QIZITYNYNOL HIOI
Z102/81/20 — 210Z/G1/20 SHIYA NNY MDEHD dXdH

EO00IY d¥nNd J0 FOVTIIA ¥04 L¥0ddd NOILAGINLSId TD HDIOANI

2bpTy IIng :49qQ

uruIIROS (I9SN)

Wd L0:G0 Z10Z/€2/20



86°6¢F 0-€LL2Z0S z1/60/20 A1ddng =01330 oduny °bpTI3IRD I2U03 URAD YIGZHED 0109-09-0F07-19
86°€2¢ 0-€L420S 21/60/20 A1ddng 801330 oouny 9bpTIIIED IDUOTY YOBTY Y(OGZHD 0T09-09-0¥07-19
66 V6E 86972 TI/G1/20 Sul ‘309a1q Al9jyes OTIAnd TYSI-A93IN0I SSO[SATM IOF AUOD D] 0208-0G-0%0%~19
00°06E°T TFG6G6SS Z1/61/20 SUOTIBDTUNWWOD STAIO Z1/02/20 nayl [/zo-3xoddns 1T 0205-05-070%-T9
AboTouynsg uoTlRWIOIUI OF0F 2d2Q
pung Aborouyod9l UOIIRWIOIUI 9 pund

19°LL9°C pung I9Me§ ZG Pung I04 TeIOL

19°LL972 suoriexsdo I89Meg 009 3deg x0d Te30L
GL 8ET ZT92d/9000699L0L Z1/€1/20 [efcirele] Z1.994-S "1 PESH,V/OTI309Td 0806-0G-0%09-2S
6T V9T Z1924/6006659GE0 Z1/€1/20 (ddcitelel 2T .92d-§ T IO0OW,D/OTI3DoTH 0806-06-0%09-C¢S
16°6¥% ZTA23/1902006600 ZT/E£1/20 QHEWOD Z1/12/T0-Te3usI WIOFTun 0806-06-0F09-25
08°091°¢2 8£0962 ZI/6T/T0L ‘sstaisnpul ueiriodorien Zl.uep-g/3utew uls 3JTT 8906-05-0709-2S
0L LT Z192d/00007L060T0T Z1/S1/20 SuQ TTRD 21,92 -9UTT S SPTA,H 0€0G-06-0709-2G
L9 LS TIURZ/00007L060T0T Z1/81/20 2UO TT®D ZT.,9=2d-suoydeta] 0£06-05-0709-25
€6°LC 6E0ETE Z1/12/20 sIdULSBT) SUSBIG ZT/12/20-TR3IUSI WIOITUN ZE0Y-0%-0709-25
€57 LT Sy8ZIE Z1/%1/20 SI9URDTH susdIg ZT1/%1/20-TR3IUSI WIOITUN ZEOY-0%-0¥09-2§
£€9° LT £6971¢ Z1/L0/20 szdouea) susdId ZT/L0/20-TR3USI WIOITUN ZEOY-0%-0709-25
suoTaexadp Ismeg Q09 1dsQ
pung Ismeg z¢ pung

89°L6G709T pung I93em 6 pung 103 Ie10L

89°L66°09T suotTiexado I83eM 0£09 3de@ Io0d TBIOL
8€PTT ZTU®d/096801€ Z1/T0/20 STEPSUTH JO 9BeITTA ZT.,ged-syod I91em TPSuH 0L09-09-0€09-1S
0Z°G¢E ZT9®I/06680TE Z1/10/20 STePSUTH JO 2BeTTTA 2T gea~-syod I93eMm TPSUH 0409-09-0€09-1S
6618 2194/ 16%801¢ Z1/10/20 STEePSUTH JO 2DBT{TA Z1:92d-syod zoiem TPSUH 0L09-09-0€09-1S
6L VL Z19°4/29£801¢€ ZT/10/20 STEPSUTH JO 9HeTTTA ZT,92d-syod ze3em TPSUH 0L09-09-0£09-1S
6506 ZIasd/TG€80TE Z1/10/20 STepPsSuTH JO SH6BTTTA ZT.99d-syod xo3em TpSuy 0L09-09-0£09-1S
61789 [ASSEE VAT AANIRRS Z1/10/20 STePSUTH JO 3PBITTA ZT.09d~-syod x93em TPSUH 0L09-09-0€£09-16G
66 VLESTT ZT9®3/0000900200 TZ1/£0/20 jTed pIOFPed JO ®DERTTTA ZT.uel-Teb0000L80F/I23eM PIOIPSY 0L09-09-0£09-18
00°86L ¥98¢LT 21/80/20 =aTea 3 2dig punoxbaspun Z1add-z/dwets adex paddeg 0¥09-09-0£09-1G
0% 0S¢ £2€881 T1/01/20 *dx0oD) BUTUTH STOUTTTI 2T, 993-U03(06 " TT/PU03S L¥D 0T09-09-0€09-15
26 FET 896G8EY Z1/01/20 P31 ‘syzomaazem Arddng gH Z1aed-sasadepy 0T09-09-0£09~16
067986 [adR 3254 ZI/10/20 P31 ‘syxomxozen Arddns gy ZT.99d-sbuTi1Ty sseag 0T09-09-0€09-1¢G
98- L GOL9ETYYLE Z1/10/20 asbutean g-0d/suedoxd TAD 1engy arqesodsig 0T09-09-0€09-1S
vZ 08T GOLOETYHLE Z1/10/20 I2buTRIH —~SDTASIIRY TS0 UTOD/s9TI913eq J 0109-09-0£09-T¢
00°62 SOLOEZYYLE Z1/10/20 I9bUTRIY ©3-Dd/ISATIPOIOS pu® SISITTI ITY 0109-09-0£09-16
08°¥2T vZr68SL Z1/02/10 Auedwo) yoeH gziuep-sTdns jusbesi/burtduwes 13m 0T09-09-0£09-1G
ZL7602 ZTURI/00000LST6LY ZI/01/20 se9 YOOIN ZT.192d-Dd/butiesy 1001N 080G-06-0£09-1¢
SET8YT Z19®3/600ZEE£9626 Z1/01/20 AAROD Z1.ded-3ury WZ/2TIA0oTd 0806-0S-0£09-16
8T vee ZIURI/G00899€E6L0 T1/90/20 AANROD ZT.99d-T# TTOM/DTIOSTH 0806-06-0£09-1¢
00°6€L79 ZT00062CT ZT/TE/TOOUL /°0D UOTIDNIISUOD URTA ZTueL-PeR 006./uTeuwralem Idy L90G6-06-0£09-1S
00°006°¢ 80Z%1T Z1/80/Z0 ~2UI ‘UOTAONIASUOD ¥ 3 H —Amid uolaswe] pgy/urewxsiesm xdyg L90G-05-0€09-T¢
vLT6S TI923/00007L060T0T Z1/61/20 2UO TTeD ZTY2d-SUTT HuTIOlTUOW TTOM/3U0UJ 0€06~-05-0£09-TS
Z£°686 TTA®I/0000F7L060T0T Z1/G1/20 2uQ TTeD ZT.09d-9uty butdumd Trem/suoyg 0€0G6-05-0£09-TG
70 6TS 21994/ 0600¥L060T0T AV RVEA) Suo TT®D ZT1.9ed-suoydsTag 0£06-05-0€£09-1§
007061 SCTYLYOL ZT1/1E/10 ‘DUl ‘s9TtxolevaOoqeT OAd z1,uep-burissy x93em YVH WHL 020G6~05-0£09-1G
00" LL 9G682F00L/LO0EEEQD 11/82/2T USSY SYIOM I938M URDTISUY Taed-drysIsqueu YMMY ZI0Z 0v0F-0%-0£09-TS
suotaexadp x91eM 0£09 adeg
pung I9leM IS pund
Junouy SDOTOAUT 23eJ 20ToAUT IOPUSA D89 SUTT 90ToOAUT IaqunN I9

S/v

obeg

MDHEHD ¥Hdv¥d

¢102/81/20

SHJAL MDOUHD - dIVd dNY NEdO HLOY
QAZTTIYNGNOLNA ONY JIZITYNYNOL HLOd

Z102/GT/20 SHEIYA NAY MOHHD dXHA

I90Id ¥ddnNd 40 HOVTITIA ¥04 LYd0dEd NOILACIIMISIA TD HDIOANI

°bpTy xang :44
UBWIRDS :I98n
Nd L0:G0 ZT0Z/€2/20



6 CZ1ELTC ispund [TY I04 T®3I0L
€T°906°L 4 AboTouyosl UOTIPUIOIUI [9 pund
T9°LLY92Z pung IeMes Z¢ pung
89°L65709T pung IelieMm 1§ pung
19 6%L6T wung sjusueaocxdwl TeiTde)d ¢ pung
LE"¥8T pung xel I®30W/T®I0H € pund
¥GTL60°92 pung TeILUSH (T pund
1s1e30l pung
€T°906 L pung ABOTOUYDSL UOTIBWIOIUI T pund Iod Telof
€1°906"°L ApoTouyoel uoTijeWIOIUI QK0P 3deq Iod TeIOL
Ir 006°¢€ Z11£10¥9€-L1EDD ZT/1€/10 ®beang-3anod syl 3o xaeT) bays oTrgow ‘sjunow’sizuxd eiqsg 000L-0L-0%07~T9
$9°v2 0-0560S7T Z1/60/201d 90TII0 I0DITQ osnoysiey yoed-z 26pTIIIRD XBF YoBTd T dH 0T09-09-0F0F-T19
66121 0-0960G¥T ZT/60/201d ®OTIFO IDSITQ osnoysieym OHPTIIIRD IDU0L BIUSheW YELFID 0T09-09-0%0%-T9
66 12T 0-0960S¥%T Z1/60/201d 20TFFO IOSATA dSNOUYSIBRM 2HpTIIIRD I2UOY MOTIE VZLF9D 0T09-09-0%0%-T9
66 £0T 0-0960G¥7T ZT/60/201d ®OTFFO IDSITA osnoysIeym SHpTIIIED I2U0} RIUSHLRH VLESGDD 0T09-09-050%-T9
66°£0T 0-09606¥%1T ZT/60/201d 90TFFO 3IOSITQ 2snoysILH 9OPTIITIRD IBUOL MOTTIRX ¥ZESDD 0T09-09-070%-T9
86°L02 0-09606%1T Z1/60/201d ©0TFFO 1I02ITA SSNOYUSIBM 96PTIIRD I9U0Y URAD VYIEGDD 0T09-09-0%0F~-19
86°€¥¢ 0-€LL205 Z1/60/20 ATddng 20TIFO oduny 26pTIIIRD I2UWOT YDETd Y0LF9D 0T09-09-0%0%-T9
86°L0Z 0-€LL206 Z1/60/20 A1ddng 90TFF0 oduny °bpTIITLD IDUOT YDETd Y0ESID 0T09-09-0%0V-19
$Z°0T 0-€LL208 Z1/60/20 A1ddng @0TFF0 oduny 3TUQ UOTIDSTTOD ¥HSGTHED 0T09-09-0%0F-T9
86°62Y 0-£LL20S Z1/60/20 A1ddng 207330 oduny  2HPTIIIRD IBUOT BIUSHEW VEGZHAD 0T09-09-0F0%-19
86°62% 0-€LL20S Z21/60/20 A1ddng 80TIF0 oduny SbpTI3aTO I2UOY MOTTDX VZGZHD 0T09-09-0%0F-19
Aborouyosl UOTIIBPWIOIUI 0F0F 3dsg
pung AboTouyoa] UOTIPWIOIUI 9 pund
JUNOWY SDTOAUI 91B(J ©DTOAUT JOPUSA 089 SUTT SOTOAUT ISsqunyN I

5/S

MDUHD dHEdYd

PUdAL MDHEHD

dI¥d JdN¥ NHJO

JHEZITYNGNOLNN ANY dHEZITYNINOL HIOY

Z102/81/20 -

d9dId ¥dnd 40 EOYTIIA d04 Ld0dEY NOILAEIYLSIA T HOIOANI

ZI0C/GT/20 SHEIVA NOY MOHHD d¥d

HLOd

sbhpty xang :dd
URWILDS :I3SN

Wd L0360 Z102/€2/20



	02-27-12 Agenda & Summary.pdf
	02-27-12 Minutes
	02-27-12 Ordinance & Resolution
	02-27-12 Considerations

